ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD EOARD
VISION

WWILINY COMMUNICATION o TEAMWORK

Our Misslon:
“Hannd by onr core valies — Accountability, Comnrusication and Teamwork — we are commitiod fo providing the highest level af service to oitr CUSTNETS

DEPICATER-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-FROFESSIONAL SERVICE®

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
October 8, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Repular Meeting ol the Board of Dircctors
October §, 2013

6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLIL CALL OF DIRECTORS
S«u Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

‘T'eresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public commenis af the time the item iy
apened for discussion, prior to any vole or other Board action, A (hree-minute time limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by felephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary o the Board at (562} 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, ai P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disabilily and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staf]’ may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting d
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior fo (he
meeting in order for the District o provide the requested accommodalion.,

Any member of the public wishing o participate in the meeting, who requires a translator (o
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meeling.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submilted afier distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 8. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heiahts, CA 91748,

Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items wunder the Consent Calendar are considered (o he routine matfers, stafus reporis, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is reguesied.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
September 10, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minules as presented,

1.2 Demands on General Fund Account for August 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sund accowmi as presented.

1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for September 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Jund account as presented,

1.4  Imvestment Report for August 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as
presented,

1.5  Tnvestment Report for September 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investmeni Report as
presented.

1.6  Review Response to Questions Posed by Resident, Harry Peterson, at
September Board Meeting
For information purposes only.

1.7 Water Purchases for August 2013
For information purposes only.

Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: November 12, 2013

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff preseniations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board aetion.

2.1

2.2

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
September 2013

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

Approve Resolution No. 10-2013 Requesting Appointment In Licu Of
Election for the Office of Member, Board of Dircetors, Divisions 3,

4and 5

Recommendation: The Board of Directors Resolution No, 10-2013 as presented,

Page 2 of 4



2.3

2.4

Approve/Decline Claim for Damages Submitted by Dee Childs in the Amount
of $650.00

Recommendation: The Board of Directors Decline the Claim Submilied by Dee
Childs in the amount af $650.00).

Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purposes only.

Discussion of Upeoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including

Items that May Have Arisen afiter the Posting of the Agenda)

= 51" Youth Science Center Gala, October 25, 2013, 6:00 p.m., Misner
Listate, 3752 Iollins, Claremont, CA 91711

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Intentionally left blank

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

Intentionally left blank.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Direclors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Action Line Regular Board Mceting held September 18, 2013

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

5.2

3.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
Pucnte Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/T.ewis)

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircetor Lewis/Mr. Deck)
Project Ad-Iloe Committee (Direclors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commeree (Directors Tu-Yang/Lewis)
P'WR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Dircetors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Ileights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION I'TEMS AND COMMENTS

0.1

6.2

Public Relations (Mrs. Perca)

Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

Page 3ol 4



6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningsiar)

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSTON

a. Public Employee Appointment Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957 (b) (1), Title of Position to be filled — Assistant General
Manager

Dircctors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda [ftems

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upan a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situalion exisis, or that the need to
take action arose affer (he posting of the agenda.

Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: November 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4ol 4






Minutes of the Regular Mecting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
September 10, 2013 - 6:00 pom.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE O ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Viee President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P, Rios

Director Robert W, Tewis

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Dran Toran, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk ITowie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Lirin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Dravid Malkin, Resident

Teri Malkin, Resident

Harry Peterson, Resident

Verne Sandall, Resident

James McBride, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rosc Perea, Direetor of Administrative Services
Scan Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Resident David Malkin encouraged members of the Board to atlend and/or purchase tickets to
the Kiwanis Tnstallation Dinner on September 14, 2013, The tickets are $25.00 and the funds
will be utilized to sponsor youth in the community. This is a joint undertaking belween the
Kiwanis Club, the Rotary Club and the New Horizons Group which will combine ellorts to
purchase school supplics and backpacks and distribute them to the schools.

1



Resident, Harry Peterson, presented several questions to the Board in connection with demands
on the General Fund Account in the September Apenda and other itlems included in the Board
packel and requested clarilication, He asked whether clean-up water was used lor recycled or
polable uses. Ken Deck explained that the clean-up water produced by Carrier is used lor
recycled, but that the District is working on a clean-up arrangement with Northrup Grumman
which will be suitable for potable use. In the interest ol time, Board President Lu-Yang,
requested that staff prepare a written response to Mr, Peterson’s questions and that the Board
also be provided with a copy of the response,

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR

Cieneral Manager, Ken Deck, noted that there would not be a Special Meeting ol the Board on
Seplember 24, 2013, Upon motion by Dircetor Lima to approve the Consenl Calendar with the
deletion of the September 24, 2013 Special Mecting date, scconded by Director Rios, the
Consent Calendar was approved as amended. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:
1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on August 13, 2013

1.2

Water Purchases for July 2013

Repular Board Meeting: October 8, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for August 2013

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Direclor Rios, the Dircctors’ Mecting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented, The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Approve the Nomination of Legal Counsel, Janet Morningstar, to the ACWA Legal Affairs
Committee

Legal Counsel, Janet Morningstar, noted that she has been member of the ACWA Legal AlTairs
Comunittee for several vears and derives valuable information at the meetings which benefits the
District. After discussion, upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Dircetor Lewis, the
Board unanimously approved the nomination of Jegal counsel, Janet Morningstar, to the ACWA
Legal Affairs Committee.

23

Approve the Nomination of Assistant General Manager, Ted Carrera, to the Regional
Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Committee

Staff advised the Board that nomination o the Government Affairs Comumittee is required
annually. After discussion, upon motion by Director Lewis, scconded by Director Lima, the
Board unanimously approved the re-nomination of Assistant General Manager, Ted Carrera. to
the Regional Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Commitlee,



24

Approve President Szu Pei Lu-Yang’s Attendance, or Board Designee’s Attendance, at
Meeting of the Independent Special District Scleetion Committee, on October 7, 2013, at
7:00 p.m. at Fire Station 21 (2™ Floor Community Room) at 421 Oak Street, Glendale, CA
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Tima, the Dircetors unanimously
approved President Szu Pei Lu-Yang’s attendance at the Meeting of the Independent Special
Mistrict Selection Committee on October 7, 2013,

2.5

Approve Resolution No. 8-2013 Authorizing a Delegate to Vote on Behalf of the District, at
the LAFCO Special Districts® Selcetion Mecting

This Resolution was not required since President Lu-Yang will attend the meeting and vole on
behalf of the Distriet.

2.6

Approve Leasing of 26.2 Acre Feet Puente Basin Rights to Royal Vista Country Club at
$560.00 Per Acre Foot

General Manager, Ken Deck, explained that Rowland Water District and Walnul Valley Water
District receive a credil toward their water rights in the Puente Basin based upon “return flow” of
water used for irrigation purposes, into the groundwater. The District is able to lease the
pumping rights it docs not use in the Puente Basin (o any pumper that cxceeds its pumping
rights. Mr. Deck indicated that the District, in conjunction with the City of Industry and Walnul
Valley Water District will lcasc a total of 78.6 acre feet to Royal Vista Country Club to cover
their over pumping in the Puente Basin during the 2012-2013 fiscal year, The leasing of these
rights by the District will resull in additional income to the District of $14,672.00. Upon motion
by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the
leasing of 26.2 acre feet of Puente Basin rights (o Royal Vista Country Club at $560.00 per acre
foot.

2.7

Discuss Puente Basin Import Return Flow Credits

General Manager, Ken Deck, explained that this item was presented for information purposcs
only.

2.8

Approve/Deeline Claim for Damages submitted by Dec Childs in the Amount of $650.00
Mr. Carerra deseribed the incident in which the customer’s recireulation pump burned out during
the time a repair was being made on a main serving her properly, He stated that a low positive
pressure was maintained in the pipeline during the repair, and thal there were no other problems
reporled by other customers as a result of the lower pressure. Notice ol the repair work was given
to customers al home at the time, but Mrs. Childs was not at home, Mr. Deck indicated that the
District’s service policy does nol guaranty any minimum pressure, and that the customer is
responsible for protecting his or her own property. Staff advised the Board that although they had
provided Ms. Childs with a Claim Form, the District has not reccived a completed Claim for
Damages. It was staff’s recommendation that if the District reccives a Claim form from Ms,
Childs, the District will prepare a “Notice of Rejection ol Claim™ and provide Ms. Childs and the
District insurance carricr, ACWAJ/IPIA, with a copy. The Board agreed with this process.



2.9

Consider Sponsorship of the Youth Science Center at Wedgeworth Elementary in the
amount of $2,500.00

After discussion, upon motlion made by Director Lima, scconded by Director Rios, the Board
unanimously approved the sponsorship ol the Youth Secience Center at Wedgeworth Elementary
in the amount of $2.500.00.

2.10

Communications/Education Outreach Update

Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics, advised the Board that the Directors” Information Cards arc ready to
be linalized and thanked the Board for their input. She noted that these cards are a “living”
document and will be updaled periodically. CV Stratcgics has prepared and released (two press
releases, one on the Ethics Training completed by Board members and one on the lobby
improvements. President Lu-Yang reported on her recent attendance at the For Us Foundation
awards rccognition ceremony and displayed the trophy presented to the District for their support.
'The fundraiscr collected $35,000.00 in scholarships lor students.

2,11

Approve Director Szu Pei Lu-Yang’s Attendance at California Contract Cities Association
Annual I'all Conference, October 4-6, 2013, Temecula Creek Inn, Temecula, CA

President Lu-Yang discussed the District’s strategic plan with respeet to its fiscal responsibility
to seek and generate alternative revenue sources, which includes offering contract services to
citics for operation of their facilities, similar to the Disirict’s arrangement with the City of
Industry. Attendancc at this conference will provide the District with some insight as to what
cities are looking for and what cconomical needs can be met by engaging in shared services.
Upon motion by Director Lewis, scconded by Director Rios and unanimously carried, the Board
approved the atlendance ol Direclors Lu-Yang and Lima at the conference.

2.12

Approve Overnight Accommodations at ACWA Fall Conference, Decemher 3-6, 2013, JW
Marriott, Los Angeles, CA

After discussion and staff’s recommendation to provide overnight accommaodation due to the
timing ol the sessions as carly as 7:30 a.m. and some as late as 9:00 p.m., upon motion by
Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Board unanimously authorived overnight
accommodations for Board members altending the conference. Staff was instructed to make
reservations for attendance al the conlerence [or Dircctors Lu-Yang, Lima, Rios and Tewis.

213

Consider Support of Joe Ruzicka as the Independent Special District LAFCO
Representative — Alternate

[t was the unanimous conscnsus of the Board to authorize the District’s voling officer (Szu Pei
Lu-Yang) to vote in support of Josc Ruzicka, Board member Three Valleys Municipal Water
Distriet to (i1l the vacaney as the Independent Special District LAFCO Representative-Aliernate.



2.14
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Worlshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= Kiwanis Club Annual Installation Dinner, September 14, 2013, STC Center, 18558 Fast
Gale Avenue, Third Floor, City of Industry, 5:00-8:30 p.m.
The Board did nol request slafl lo make reservations at this cvent.

»  Annual Public Safety Appreciation Lunchcon, November 13, 2013, Pacitic Palms
Conference Resort, 11:30 a.m.-2:00 p.m.
The Board approved attendance by Directors Lu-Yang, Lewis and Rios at this luncheon.

»  San Gabriel Valley Water Forum, Qctober 3, 2013, Sheraton Iairplex Conference
Center, 7:30 a.m, to 1:30 p.m,
The Board approved atlendance by Dircctor Lewis at this conference.

= Three Valleys Municipal Water District, Leadership Breakfast, October 31, 2013,
Sheraton Fairplex Hotel, 7:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.
Staff was instructed to make reservations for Directors Tewis, Lu-Yang, Lima and Bellah.

Tub 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Mothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Neothing to report.

Tab 3 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1
Association of California Water Agencies
Mothing to report.

5.2

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her aitendance at the Scptember 4, 2013 meeting and the
presentation made in conmection with the Main San Gabricl Basin and groundwater issues and
the presentation made by Aidan Orlega, Jr. concerning the National Recreation Area Project.

3.3
Puente Basin Water Agency
Director Lima reported that the next meeting is scheduled for Seplember 12, 2013.

54
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report,



55
Projeet Ad-Hoe Committee
Nothing fo report,

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

President Lu-Yang reported that the Regional Chamber Green Conlerence is scheduled for
September 25, 2013 at the Marriott ITotel in Baldwin Park,

5.7
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Director Tima reporled that the nexl meeting is scheduled for October 17, 2013.

5.8
Sherift's Community Advisory Council
Mothing to report.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Rios reported on her atlendance at the mecting and the information provided by the
Highway Patrol and the Sheri{T"s Department, Direcior Bellah reported that Kimo Morris, Ph.D.
spoke at the meeting and advised that he will serve as a conduil between the community and the
school districts by representing parents with the Board of Supervisors, Director Bellah also
noted that Scnator Bob Huff’s Business Advisory meeting has been scheduled for October 11,
2013.

Tab ¢ OTIHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Rose Perea, Dircctor of Administrative Services, reported thal we hayve been notilied by MWD
that artwork from a student from Blandford Elementary, Alexus Lou, Fifth Grade, has been
scleeted to be included in the 2014 *Water is Life” MWD calendar. Brittnie Van de Car has
been in contacl with representatives from the Rowland and lacienda-La Puente School Districls
to update the contact information lor this year’s programs. She reported that there has been quite
a turnover in stall, Tn the Rowland Unilied School District, there are five new principals, and
there has been a total of 40 retirements throughoul. The District has distributed the information
regarding the Teachers® Workshop, Project Wel, scheduled lor October 22, 2013, to all schools
and has also distributed the EduGrant information for classroom projects, The applications arc
duc in November. The “Interest l'orm™ for Selar Cup 2013 has been senl oul Lo the high schools.
Mrs. Perea has contacted Michacl Woodward at Wilson ITigh Schoeol to inquire as o whether
Wilson is interested in participating. Hc has indicated that he will be unable to parlicipale this
year due lo a very heavy class load. Brittnic’s first year with the District will be September 17,
2013, and Mrs. Perea leels she has made a very positive contribution by enhancing and
developing the District school programs and expanding on the District’s public outreach both in
the community and in our schools.

6.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to reporl.



6.3

Engineer's Report

Mr, Carrera reported that the anticipated timeline for the completion of the interconnection with
La Habra is approximalely three weeks.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S RET'ORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION
President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:03 p.m. and announced that the
closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 34957(b)(1).

i, Public Employce Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code
Scetion 54957
This session was nol required,

b. Public Employee Appointment Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957 (b) (1), Title of Position to be filled — Assistant General
Manager

Upon relurning Lo open session, President Lu-Yang reported that the Board took no reportable
action in connection with item b, above.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeling in open session at 7:28
pam.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments

Director Rios voiced her concern with respect to District ficld personnel working outside in the
heal during the recent heat spell, Mr, Deck assured Dircetor Rios that all personnel are equipped
wilh water and shade protection and that most ol the field work is accomplished carly in the
work day before the high temperatures are reached.

Future Agenda Items
None.

L.ate Business

None,
Regular Board Meeting: October 8, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m,

A motion was madc by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Attest:
57U PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secrelary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Registor - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTICN
Chock Issuo Dates: 81/2013 - 8I31/2013

Page: 1
Sep 03, 2013 09:28AM

Report Crteria;
Repart type: GL detail

GL Chotk Cheek  Vendor
Pericd  1ssuo Dale. Number Number
10822

0813 08012013 16822 Bas4Y
0813 08/01/2013 18822 BasdY
0BM3  0BONA03  TEEFR ERB4Y
ORI 0RI0TEZ0NE 1B8E2  BRS4Y
OB/13 DBMA20%3 18872 6R54Y
0813 DRI20MNE 1BAER  E2HT
083 0RM120NE  iEERR 24T
08113  JBA20ME 18827 62547
OHA3  DEDZ2013 16822 B2547
Daf3 oBMOVf20t3 1§8E2 62547
Tofal 16822
16823
OB/ 08022013 16823 1070

0813 08012013 16823
QB3 DB/OTr2013 16823

Tatal 16823:
16824
02713 ORM12013 19824
DBf13  ORMD1/2013 16824
Tatal 16874,
16625
0BM3 - 0&012013 16HES
DBM3 CHROVEDS 18835
Total 18625
16826
o813 Qa3 16526
o83 QeM1r2043 16826
Total 16326:
16827
0813 ORIO12013 16827
08/13  GB012013 16827
QA3 OBO12013 16827

Tolal 16827

16828
0BM3  09/0W2D13 18828

Todal 10628:

18829
0813 0802013 18838

1070
107Q

1185
1166

EREE
Sa482

A02
i)

a7
371
371

B2441

E2438

Paves

Doscripdion

AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIOMALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIOMALS
AED PROFESSIOMALS
AED PROFESSIOMALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFEESIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERIGAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST
ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT
BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT

CIVILTES ENGINERRING NG
CIVILTES ENGINEERING NG
CIVILTES ENGINEERING INC

CUEMA

CVSTRATEGIES

FHILIPS AED MODEL M2086A

PHILIPS AED MODEL MSO8EA,

STANDARD CARRYING CASE

PHILIPS AED MODEL ME0EBA

REPLACEMENT PADS 80714

EXTHA BATTERY & YEAR SHELF LIFE MaOT0A
CHILD PADS hMS07T20

PHILIPS AED MODEL Ma0sEA

AED WALL SIGN #DAC-230

PHILIPS AED MODEL MaDssA

CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES

STINGING INSECT TREATMENT
STINGING INSECT TREATMENT

EMPLOYEES BENEFITSLIFE
SHORTALONG TERM DISARILITY

COPIES OF DRAWINGS
COLOR SCANNING

EMNGINEERING-NOGALES 5T
ENGIMEERING-RWDVCDWD
ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHCWL

ANNUAL DUES-R PEREA

COMMLINICATION SERVICES

Check
Anroumnt

1,075.00
82.50
e
431.10
58.50
147.60
94.50
40.50
13,85
207.70

2.155.85

359.93

192.12

21748

759.50

85.00

E5.00

170,00

160.18
B40.18

008,32

35,85
142.14
208.93
4,937 50

300.00
1,/10.00

7.547.50

A00.00

400.00

G,161.85




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION
Check lisuo Dalos: BH2013 - B31/12013

GL Check Check Vendar Description
Pericd  lssue Date  MWumber MNumber Fayco
Tofal 16829
16830
DB/T3. ORAD1/2013 16830 82142 DHS-DREINKING WATER PROGRAM N5 RENEWAL-M SERMA,
Totad 16830
16831
0813 08012013 1BEX #4 ERIC S HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-MWD MEETING
083 oafoinn1a 16831 44 ERIC S HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-BDOTS
Tatal 16831:
16832
08/13  0Bf0172013 16832 ATE  HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMO GOl SCADA COMPUTER UPGRADE
Talel 16832;
16833
0813 08012013 18833 244 INFOSEND NG BH.LING SERVICE
Tedal 16833
16834
0B13. 09012013 16034 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Materzlz
0813 DBID2013 18854 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Materials
0813 0RID1/2513 16534 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 12" Gheel Matenals
0813 GRO1/2013 16834 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SURPPLY CO Hydrant Malerials
081%  OBANA2043 16834 050 INLAND WATER WORKS 5URPLY CO Seznica maberial
0afE  OBNA2043 16834 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 12" Steel Materials
0813 GEADZME 16834 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO CREDIT MEMO FOR INVOICE 253585
Todal 16834;
168356
0B/ 08jDdiE013 16835 220 JWDANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS
Tofel 16835:
16836
0813 Def01/2013 168306 62514 KEENOLOGY CORPORATION (dba CIF ANNUAL SUPPORT-CIPAca Sofiware
Taolal 16330
16837
0af13 08012013 16B37 233 MOCALL'S METER SALES & SVG CERTIFIED FLOW TEST-18446 BUTTOMNWOOD
Tolal 16837:
16838
0EM13 08092013 18838 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & BUPPLIES
‘Total 16638
16839
OB13  D8IA2045 18839 182 MNOBEL 5YSTEMS GEOVIEWER, MOBILE |PAD APP UNLIMITED LICEN

Pagd: -2
Sep i3, 2013 09:28AM

Check
Arnount

616184

105.00
10600

29.03
18187

181.00

1,400.60

1.400.60

203552

283552

4,570.84
1.288.20
24,383.95
2.306.87
G080
1.813.20
B32.20-

34,795,068

57.28

57.28

19,278.00

19,270.00

45.00

18,620:00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regizler - GL DETAILW/IDESCRIFTION
Check Iszus Dates: BI142013 - 873112013

GL Check Check  Vendor

Pericd Iszus Date  Number Nuembar Payed
Total 18839:

16840

G 0RI01/E013 1BE40  BZ443 PARS
otz 18840;

16841

08A3  QRN1Z2013 1Ga41 4500 PETTY CARH
Tolaf 16641

18542

GERME . ORM4S2013 16842 62122 RAYMOND P ALGORRI
Tatal 16842;

16843

0813 Oef01f2013 16843 62305 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC-ATTNR

0ar3a  OBO1/2013 16843 02308 TIRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC-ATTHE
Tolal 16843

15044

0813 082013 16844 B2501 TWTELECOM
Total 165844

16845

0EME DE04F013 18845 62434 LUNION BANK N&

0E3 082013 16845 BA43a  LINIGN BANK NA
Total 165845

16845

0aM13  0BM12013 16846 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
Total {6846

{8848

0BM13 08082013 16B48 1000 ACWALIPLA

OB/13 02082013 1648 1000 ACWALPLA

0813 08083013 166448 1000 ACYWALPLA

OB13  0Af082013 166844 1000 ACWALIPLA
Tatal 1G346:

16645

0413 QmO0B2013 16849 62113 AIVANCED ELECTRONICS INC.
| olal 16845

16850

08113  ORMDEA01E 16350 4500 AIRGAS USA LLGC

[ezcription

Paga: 3
Sep 03, 2063 092800

Chatl
Punkobind

GABBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

MISC EXPENSE

REIMBURSEMENT-WORK BOOTS

COLLECTION FEES
COLLECTION FEES

INTERNET & DATA

CUSTODY FEES
CUSTODY FEES

ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS

TOODLS & SUPFLIES

SAFETY GLASSES

19,920.00

300,00

30000

14089

11989

46348
186,12

1,168.01

1,168.04

2,093.00
2.008.00

4,101.00

3,405.00

3,405.00

44.219.01
TOZA0
95.58
§,549:39

53.606.08

46187

AGZ.B7

37.43




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Fegister - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check issue Dates; 8M1/2013 - 8312013

Payes

Doscdiption

ALTERNATIVE ON-SITE SERVICE
ALTERNATIVE ON-SITE SERVICE

ATHENS SERVICES (MODERM SVE)

BYRD INDISTRIAL ELECTROMICS

CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT
CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT

DAMNIELS TIRE SERVIGE
DANIELS TIRE SERVICE

CUSTIN T MOMSIC

HIGHRCAD INFORMATION TEGHNGL
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHNOL

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEFOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

GL Chieck Chetk  \ondor

Pariod  lssug Dato Nwmbaf  Nuember
Tolad 16850

16851

0813 DEOREN13 16551 B2555

08M3 . DEOGED13 18851  B2555
Tatal 16851

16862

G813 DAfman0ia 16852 3850
Total 16352

16853

oor13 OBORI203 16853 17586
Tolal 16853

16854

0BM3  OROB/Z013 1BB54  B2534

0813 08082013 16854  B2534
Total 16854

16855

o83 0BloaR013 18855 62441 CUBMA
Taotal 16855;

16856

a3 GR0EM2013 16H5E 2125

033 o8MaR01E 16854 2125
Tolal 16A56:

16857

0B'13 0870852013 16857 33
Taotal 16857:

16858

0813 08082013 16358 ars

0813 OBMO872013  1685A ars
Tolal 16358

16859

0813 QRODBZ2013 16859 274

08713 QRIDBI2043 16855 224

J8/13  GRAOB2013 18858 2rad
Tolal 1665%:

18660

0BM3  DEI0EE013 16860 244

INFOEEND ING

REPAIR-IEM TYPEWRITER
1BM TYPEWRITER-SERVICE CONTRALT - 1 YEAR

TRASH SERVICE

CITY OF INDUSTRY SCGADA

BUREDDING SERVICE
SHREDDING SERVICE

7013 LEADERSHIP SUMMIT-SPONSORSHIP REGIS

TIRES TRUCKAT
FLAT REPAIR #3

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

GF| MAILESSENTIALS-ANT] SPAM EDITION
1TB HARD DRIVESMHGE MEMORY

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

BILLING SERVICE

Paga: 4
Sep 03, 2013 09:28AM

Check
Anmount
AT43
129.32
0. 06D

21932

Z07.2

Hva2

1,361.95
1,361.85
40.00
40:00

B0.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
1942
2000

335,43

2260

a800.00
280225

3,602.25
243.72
20228

45.68

405 68

1,781.60



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION

Check {ssue Dates: 82013 - 81312013

Gl Check Chock  Vendar
Perod  issue Date Nuember  Muember
Total 1e860;
16661
08M3 08082013 16961 3050
Tatal 16861;
16862
GBME GRDB2015 16RE2 257
Total 16862:
16863
08/13  O080R2013 18863 B2625
Tolal 16863
16864
0BT 0B/DBFZ013 18884 AZ556
Fokal 16884
16846
0813 GRDB2013 168658 52447
Total 16365
1EEEE
03M13 08082013 1GBEG  B2062
Tofal 16B66:
16867
ogMa  DBMEr2013 16867 B2502
QB3 OBDE2013 16867 62502
OB1Y  OBMDAf2013 16867 62502
08/1T3 OQBNAf2013 16867  H2502
0813 BADAf2013 16987 62502
CEM3  080BI2013 16887 62502
0813  O&0BI2013 16887 62502
0813 OBn0E2013 16RET  ©2502
0813 OHoB2013 16RE7 82602
0813 0BAORIZD13 16BE7 82502
0813 08/DBIZD13 1BEE!? 82502
DB/ 08/DR2013 18EAT BREOR
0813 DaoE23 16887 BRh02
083 08/08013 16887 2502
0813 DB/0R2013 16HE7 g2502
DEM3  0BMBS2043  IBEST  B2GO2
Taolzl 16867;
1en68
QB3 0BMDAS2043 16868 323

Payes

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO

MOBEOW-MEADOWS CORPORATION

HATIONAL PEN COMPANY LLC

REEB GOVERMMEMNT RELATIONS LLC

ROBERT LEAMY

S & J SUPPLY COMBANY, ING
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY. ING
5 & ) SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & ) BUPFLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPRLY COMPANY, INC
5 &JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
3 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPRPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

upPs

Dostription Check

Amaount
1.7681.60
Hydrant Matzrials 28485
20485
[OOLS & SUPPLIES 135.84
13564
WORKE OM SCADA #2000
B20,00
LED FLASHLIGHT KEY CH{AIN 1472y2
1,472.72
LOBEYIS] 1,500.00
1,500.00
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 20.34
2034
Materials 413665
Misc. small hrass fillings 230,68
E" CLOW RWGY VLV OL vi0.00
&6 ¥ 12-1-2" 5B 226 128,78
T.05-7 4% FCRC Wi 55 BEM 167,44

POGE 6" PO GSKT 5,00

5" CLOW G515 DI MJXFLG 685,00
G DI W ACT KIT IMP 53.00
A" X 3T THESS EB4.00
6" X 387 Ol MJ HYD BURY CL 185,00
TAXES 185.24
§" DI FLG TEE 18377
4" 56 481 5.54-7.85 QUNTM 546,00
RED RO RING GSKT G.00
M5S0 RING GSKT §.00
TAX G8.76

¥.418.189
POSTAGE 2313

Page: &

Sep 05, 2013 00:285M



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Cieck

Pesod  lssue Date

Total 18868;

f6EED
083 08082013
08M3  O8/082013
0aM3 080872013

Total 16869:

16870
08I13. 0B/08013

[otal 18870

16872
0aNE. OBMEREME

Total 18872

16873
N&ME  OAME3

Total 16873:

16875
0813, 082013
0813 OBM&2013
0813 OBMO9R2013
083 OBM9R2013
0813 0BM92013

Tofal 1GB7E:

16BTE
0813 0BZ2Z013
DB DEZ2EN3
083 D&ZEEN3
OB13  0AMZZEN3
GEMa DafZAE0T3
0BME 0823

Total 18878,

168877
0813 OBIZHADE

Total 18577

16ETH
083 OBEN2013

Tolal 16878:

1667
oafta  0B222013

Checs
Muriber

16868
16869
16809

16ETO

16872

16EF3

16875
1GATS
16875
16875
16ETE

166878
16878
18678
18578
18878
18878

18877

1687E

16879

Vendor
Number

750
7850
7850

52202

3375

B2045

4750
4750
4750
4760
4750

50
750
150
750
750
750

"7

AE00

1185

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Check Izsue Dates: 8/1/2013 - 873172013

Paga:

L]

Sep 03,2013 09:28AM

WESTERM WATER WORKS SUPPLY
WESTERN WATER WOHKS SUPPLY
WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY

WiN-211 SOFTWARE

ANTHONY LA

SZU-PE| LU-YANG

PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR T WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JTWATER LING COMMISSION
PR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

A& B ELECTRIC
A& B ELECTRIC
A& B ELECTRIC
A& B ELECTRIC
A & B ELECTRIC
A& B ELECTRIC

ACE PELIZON PLUMBING ING

ARGAS USA LLG

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

Descriplion Chack

Amount
23.13
#9E1T405E - 16 REPAIR HIT F14.40
Fongsie - O-RING 4.80
TAX G i3
TE3.93
AMNUAL REMEWAL OF SOFTWARE MAINT. & SUP 305.00
305.00
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT G55
6.55
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4T.23
47.23
S50, 7 AC FT-JUNE 2013 WATER 48187700
MWD CARACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 6,784,325
TWMWDE CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 245593
TWIWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,880,%0
BUDGET ASSESSMENT-2MD QUARTER 11,133.22
507,121,860
CHECK BOOSTER INDICATION PHASE FAILLIRE 236767
CHECK PUMP STARTER ON'WELL 1 A95.00
CORREPAIRED QUTSIDE LHGHT & REPLACED THE G48.80
WELL 1 - CHECKED CONTROLS FOR FLOW METE 132.00
WELL 5 - REPLACE CIRCLNT BREAKER 1.289:75
CHEGE PURMP 1 909.00
§.04222
CLEARED OUT STOPPAGE IN BATHROOM (CONFE 3000
310.00
TANK REMTAL 8007
B0.07
MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 10500




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Hegister - GE DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lsgue Detes: 872013 - 83172013

GL Check
Period  Issue Date

Total 16875

16580
083 0822013
Todal 16850:

16861
OBME . DBIZ2I2013

Taobal 16381:

16382
0ari3
0an3
08f13
08/13
0813
0813
D&
QHE

082212013
OHZ2i2013
08222013
08222013
0afZ22013
0Bf222013
ik el k]
OBf2201 3

Total 16382;

16882
0813 08222013

Total 16683:

16884
0afty 082013
Tolel 16884:

16885
OBM3  0B/2272013
Talal 15945

16880
0813 082202013
Tolal 18683

19867
LA T b I o et
Total 16867

16854
QRM3 082272013
Total 168886:

16888
OBME  OB/2272013

Check
Humber

16880

(LR

16082
16082
16582
15882
igasz
i6asz
THER?
16882

16683

TGEEA

16885

16688

168587

6888

16888

Wendor
Numier

G2083

ACD

1476
1476
478
1478
1478
1478
1478
1476

62071

403

G955

GEaaE

62308

Payes

PFage: 7
Sep (3, 2015 02EAM

Doscriplion

ASTRA INDUSTREIAL SERVICES ING

ATET MOBILITY

BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINGSS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (MISA)
BUSINESS CARD MISA)
BUSINESS CARD [WiSA)
BLUSINESS CARD [\VISA)

CALIFORMIA LIVING ING

CASELLE INC

CINTAS CORFORATION LOC 683

CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 636525

CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY FIALL

CLIMICAL LABOF S B

CEDA

1 Wilkins RP 375 X1[1L8)

MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBODK

CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENMSES
CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENGE & MISC EXPLENSES

[NTERIOR PLANT MAINTEMANCE

CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES

UNIFCGRM RENTAL

FIRST AlD BUPPLIES

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

WATER SAMPLES

2012 SALARY SURVEY

Check
Amauni

705.00

245.20

245.20

1.604.53
1.504.53
85680
903,55
41.48
19.65
85248
E5,53
207.44
53240

3,078.95

430.00

43000

1,168.00

1,1G8.00

2,435.21

243521

904 .85

50188

12,835,85

12,935.85

1,396.26

1.386.25

123.654




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regislor - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Chieck lssun Dales: BH/2013 - 83172013

Page: 8
Sep 3, 2013 0%28AM

&1 Check Check  Mendar
Perod  |zzue Date Numbsr Number Payeo
Total 1688%:
16880
0813 08222013 16890 21051 CULVER COMPANY INC
Total 16800:
16831
D813 DBf2272013 16381 1270 DATA QGUICK INFORMATION SYSINC
Tatal 168881;
16592
08M3 OBfERRR01A 16882 62142 DHS-DRINKING WATER PROGIAM
Total 16382;
16883
OBME  O8EN201E {8BT2 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING
Total 16853
16854
08/13  Dafza2013 16804 2300 FEDCRAL LXPRESS
Total 16804
16835
0813 082272013 1G2%5 330 FUEL PRO NG
Tolal 16885
16896
OBM3  DER2IZ0N3 16agE 2375 FLILLER TRUCHK ACCESEORIES
Todal 1669E;
16887
0813 08/Z32013 1687 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC
0813 087202013 16887 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC
0813 08222013 16887 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC
Tatal 16887
16808
0813 ORMR222043 16808 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
08M13  OB/2272013 16888 372 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL
Total 16388
16898
08M13 082202013 16839 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
08/13  0B/Z22013 B8y 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
0B/13  OBZ2Z013 16828 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
OB/13  OEZ22013 16898 62252 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC
0Bi13 08222013 16895 62252 HYDRO-3CAPE PRODUCTS, ING

Descriplion

PLUBLIC RELATIONS MATERIAL & SUFPLIES

PROPERTY DATA INFO

T2 RENEWAL-DAVID MILLER

GARDENING SERVICE

POSTAGE

DD INSPECTION

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING HG WATER SURP
MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING NG WATER SURP
MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER

MANAGE SERVICE
DATA CENTER

BRASS HEX BUSH 1" X 75"
BRASS RED COUP 1% X 364"
BRASS COUPLER 14"
BRASS COUPLER 1"

PV SCH40 80 1" 55

Check
Amount

12354

224204

2.242:94

100.00

100,00

168500

169500

3947

3947

170.00

170.00

9658

95.%6

589,77
255451
4704 42

7418.70

4 A166T
2.557,00

57367

161.42
131.10
G780
E7.B5
12.25




ROWILAND WATER DESTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: -9

Check lssue Dates: 80112013 - #31/2013 Sep 03, 20013 05:28AM
GL Check Check  Wendaor Cescription Chisck
Period  fzsus Date  Mumber Number Payos Amount
OBM3  08r22r2013 16699 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PG BCHAD CPLG 2" 55 21,84
DEM3 OE2212013 16888 62250 |IYDRO-SCAPLE PRODUCTS, INC VS ECHAD 75" MALE ADPT 608
0813 DRR22013 16808 62252 1YDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC PG SCHAD 1" MALE ADPT 1102
083 DBR2212013 18808 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING PVC ECHAD 1 X. 76 BUSH 11.68
0813 ORZ22013 16809 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING PVC SCH4D 90 75" FIPTxs 874
0a8s13 GRA2212013 16899 §2259 HYDRO-SCAPE PROTAICTS, INC 1.67 GAL. ROUNDUP PROMAX 15000
08113 082202013 16809 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC 35" 55 METER BOX LED 060
Tolai 166993 BT0AT
16500
ORM3 . 0ERZ2I2013 16900 7935 INDUSTRIAL PIPE & STEEL CO PIFE 3-1/2 GALV T & C 40 SCHED & CUTTING CGHA 129.21
Taotal 18900 12821
16901
0813 QR0 1600 2075 IMDUSTRY LIFT ING MAINTANENCE ON FORKLIFT 16765
Totad 16804; 157.65
16002
QB3 08222013 16902 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISES  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 28 T 4057
Tofal 16002 T Ad05T
16503
0E'13.  oar2aeoa 16903 244 INFOSEMD INC INSERTS-ATTENTION CUSTOMERS 150.04
0B/ OB222013 16903 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 204218
Taotal 16507 2,102.22
16904
03 QE222013 15904 82226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 30135
Tolal 16904 39135
10905
0RM3  OEZRZ013 18205 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO Ramac Flex Coupling 1.85G6.05
DEM3 0822018 18805 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CD Biack Coupling 4 05
083  oafxR013 164405 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO SBUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS F27.00
GEMI 03233013 160205 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO Dasctlte iron Pipe 1.903 14
(VTG b R b Rl 165905 3660 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Hidrant Matedals 3.400.80
o813 oafearaos 16905 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 5" MUE 250 FLG BFV 2,985,860
o8HE  ORR222043 16905 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUBPLY CO CREDIT MEMO 138757 -
Total 16906 o,0a0.07
16006
0813 OB2242013 16006 62651 INTERNATIONAL FLOW TEGHNOLOGI 127 Lina Stop A 5600
0art3  0Bf2202013 18008 82551 INTERMATIONAL FLOW TECHNOLOGE 18" Lino Stop 026000
Tolal 16908 13,800.00
16907

dart3  0EExE3 15907 2120 J WDANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 214.41




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 10

Check |ssue Dates: B1/2013 - 843102013 Sep 03, 2013 09:28AM
GL Chock Cn-ccl_s Vendor Desciption Chock
Pedod  Issue Date Mumber  Mumber Payea Armcunt
Total 15807; 214.41
16908
0HME OEPTENTE 16008 07 JAMET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 2.537 50
Todal 16808; 2.637.80
15800 )
0BMA O2EE013 16009 G20G8  JAMNITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES G000
Total 16200: GO0.0D
16810
OBMA ORZHI0IZ 16910 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUR GUNSULTING SERVICES 1,310:00
ORI DR2Z2013 0 1850 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 3,000.00
OB OR222013 18510 82337 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES THLOD
Tolsl 15310, 5,060.00
16811
0813 OREAZ0IE 16911 757 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 18001
08F3  oRZAEE 18gd 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 46,54
Total 16811; 768.55
16812
083 0822013 18012 §2476 METWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 00,20
Total 16012- 09,20
16043
083 DRZHZ0IA 16013 62181 OME TOUCH OFFICE TECHMOQLOGY CONTRACT BASE RATE-RICOHMPCIE00D 1,363.67
Total 16313; | A63.67
16994
0813 DB222013 16814 82125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES DENTAL BENEFITS 329808
0813 ORZZZMT 16814 82125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS 455 53
Tolal 16814; 379482
16915
08113 OEEFXENIE 16916 5100 PUENTE READY MIX ING WASH CONCRETE SAND 747 35
Total 18915 T47T 25
18916
03113 08272013 18018 e85 SOCALGASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS £3.25
Total 16816; 52 25
16817
08M3  ORGEI0IE 1EmT 5200 SO CALIFORNLIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 8,357,180

0aM3  082HA013 160817 5800 50 CALIFORNIA CRISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 2828.57




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chechk Repgister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Paga: 11

Check fssue Dates: B12013 - 8302013 Sep 03, 2013 04280
GL Check Check  VWendor Description Chiock
Period  fsawe Date Mumber Mumber Paysa Amount
Taotel 162147: 29.285.75
16018
08/63 OBMZ22013 16818 6248f STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3E4.65
08M3  OBR2X20IZ 18018 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 350:14
Total 160148 714,789
16915
0813 OWZ22013 16813 -B2521 TRIPLEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES WEEBSITE DEVELOPMENT 1, 960,42
Total 16519: 116042
18320
O8/M3. 08222013 16920 Be50 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERWICE ALERT 210,00
Totsl 1630 21000
16921
0813 OBZ22013 18821 62154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTEMANCE TRUGK 3, 18,17 28 1.177.83
Total 16021 1177683
16922
0813 0®22E0M3 16022 GR35I WERIZON BUSINESS PHOMNE SYSTEMVOIPAOICE LINE aEY .47
Todaf 16822 aEY AT
16923
DBI13 082272013 16923 2900 VULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY ASPH OUMP 140.00
Total 16823: 140,00
16924
0813 oBZ2013F 16924 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAMMED WATER 1,514.01
Total 16324 1,894.01
16925
08M3  ERRR013 18825 82034 WESTIN EMGINEERING INC SCADA MAINTENAMCGE CONTRACT 33800
Todal 168025 338.00
16826
OBM3  08F2X2013 16926 321 WIENMHOFF DRUG TESTIMNG ING RANDOM DRUG TESTING 55.00
Tofal 16026: a5.00
16243
0813 087302013 16943 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMFEREMCE & MISC EXFENSES 20642
0813 DBFA02013 16043 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMNFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 115,40
Total 16843: 320,52
16944

08/13  0BO02013 160944 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 160,18




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Gheck zsue Dates: BM2013 - 8312013

Page: 12
Sep 03, M3 0B:2BAM

Doscriglion

GL Chock Chock  Mendar

Pesiod  I1ssu0 Dale:  Nuember  Number Payee

0813 032013 18044 82492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ctal 16944;

f6a45

03H3 DanE2093 18245 1400 BADGSER METER INC

0aMy  0BE02043 16945 1400 BADGER METER ING

O8Ma 0802043 16945 1400 BADGER METER ING

OB13 DBA0f2013 THO4E 1400 BADGER METER ING
Taotal 1468945

16946

0813 E3D/20132 16045 1079 ChA-NY SECTION AWANA
Tolal 16048,

16947

0813 00932013 16947 82545 CHARLES P, CROWLEY COMPANY

0813 083052013 18547 B2ed5s CHARLES P, CROWLEY COMPANY
Tofal 18547

16548

QEM3 ORISOZ0M3 16548 62534 CINTAS DOCUMEMNT MANAGEMENT
Total 1654%;

16940

cafd  Gela0f2013 16048 62552 CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 836525

0813 GBRY2013 16048  G2552 CIMNTAS FAS LOCKBOX 836525
Total 160945

16950

08/13 0832013 18450 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC

0813 08302013 18950 71 GIVILTES ENGINEERING INC
Tofal 18850:

185851

0813 DBfM2013 16951 B2E40 COMSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER
Tolal 16951

16552

GEM3  DEME02013 16852 62447 CUEMA
Totad 16952

16953

o813 OR3AP013 16053 82430 CVSTRATEGIES
Total 16053

164954

0843 083002013 18054 B2410 DWYER INSTRUMENTS, INC

SHORTILONG TERM DISABILITY

58" PLASTIC METERS WITH ORION F.5. ONLY
58" METERS WITH LOCAL REGISTERS

M55 BEGISTERS ONLY

Mo REGISTERS ONLY

H20 KNOW OMLINE TRAINING FOR 17 EMPLOYEE

Analyzer, Hydroscl 300
Salzs Tax

SHREDDING SERVICE

CPR & FIRST AID POSTER-BREAK ROOM
FIRST AlD SUPPLIES-FIRST AID ROOM

ENGINEERING-RWDNCDWD
ENGINEERING-IMTERCONNECTION LHHOWD

Progress Billing No. 3

LEADERSHIP SUMMIT-ROSE PEREA

COMMUNICATION SERVICE

DAW-33-153-T MERCODID FOR PUMP #3 [ VANTAGE

Check
Aneoyint

B34.33
1,044.49
1,730.60
5,060.22

330.00

408.92

Y.557.74

3,043,00

3,043,00

817000
Y3550

B,805.30

40.00
40.00
52,63
16585
208.26

2 BE000
TEO.00

3,640.00

T8,245.44

78,245,414

425.00

425.00

2,007.50

200750

480,01




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Heglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Gheck lzsue Dates; 8102013 - 8031/2013

=18 Check Cheok  Mendor
Pariod  Bssue Date  Mumber Mumber
Tolal 16954
16955
083 0BMGE0ED13 16955 2283
T'odal 16855
{aa6a
0BM3- O8faHia 16858 62351
0BM3 0BR02013 16856 62351
DEME  0BfE0f2013 16856 62351
a3 08302093 1659586 62351
Tata! 168546
16857
0813 08302013 16957 24701
Todat 18957
18958
0BM3 . DEME013 18053 8155
Tokal 16563;
16954
0BT Oafagaiia 169549 FEO0
(i b T e T K 16350 FE00
0E13 ORISOEMME 18859 2800
083 QRIS0M043 16950 2800
08M3  OBMDIEDYE 16950 2800
08M13  OEI30M2013 18858 2800
0313 GelE0f204% 1ag54 2600
0813 oBA0f2013 16858 2600
08M3  oe0f2013 1A% 2604
Total 16858
16560
0813 082013 16860 244
OB/M13  08730V2013 TEE60 244
Total 168600
16981
0813 DBA02013 18981 3060
Tatal 16961
16982
0&f13  oRE0MR01E 18962 3300
Total 16962
169683
0813 0BRR0IZ013 16863 233

Payee

Daseriplion

EISEL ENTERPRISES INC

ELITE EQUIFMENT ING.
ELITE EQUIPMENT INGC.
ELITE EQUIPMENT INC
ELITE EQUIFMENT ING

GRAINGLN

GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING

HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY

INFOSLEMD ING
INFOSEMD (NG

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SWC

383 142 MO METER BOX 83 LBS

14" CONCRETE DIAMOND BLADE

14" ABRASIVE DUCTILE IROMN BLADE
HUSOVAMA WATER KIT

TAX

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

CRUSHED MIKED BASE

2521025 SPADNS (ARSENIC-FREE) FLUORIDE REA
2368000 AMMONLA REAGENT

272508 DEICNIZED WATER 4L

2770020 PH 4 BUFFER PR

SALT BRIDGE SB-315V

Thx

2405200 AGCUVAC SNAPFPER

4354302 10 MIL SAMPLE CELL

TAX

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

004 90, Flanges, Gaskels

MAIN BASIN ANALYSIS

FIELXMETER TEST

Mage: 13
Sep 03, 2013 0A-28AM

Check
Armmount

5901

304.58

304.58

65.00
77.60
54,00
23.64

22014

4531

48,21

1,280.50

1.289.50

31.49
581.30
48.58
3079
54,18
121.24
15.39
57.66
B.57

waT11

25,70
1.852.08

1,677.74

5B2.08

502.08

T5.00

T5.00

To5.00




Check Regisles - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dales: BIE03 - 31013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
GL Check Check  Vendor
FPerod Issue Data  Numbar Nuembor Payee
Tolal 16983
16864
08113 OB0Z013 18854 62525 MORROW-MEADOWS CORPORATION
Todal 16964
18966
DBM3  Dafatvaiis 16965 62448 PARS
Taobal 16965:
16066
0813 OBI30MR2043 16968 62447 REEB GOVERMMENT RELATIONS LLC
Tatal 16966;
16967
08/112  ORBO2013 16867 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC
Todal 16067
16868
0Bf13  DaR0z013 16868 82249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC
Total 165968
16983
G813 ORISI0TS Lrissi) 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS
Total 16989
16870
0arts  GRAO2MME 16070 530 THE GAS COMPANY
Total 16870
16871
0813 O8O0 18871 B2501 TW TELECOM
Todal 1640712
16072
0B/3  DAFfAGV2013 16972 323 UPs
03 08f30v2013 15972 323 UPS
Taotal 18972
16973
0813 OB/E0I2013 16973 2550 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
Tolkal 16973
16974 ]
0813  GBEEDEE 18874 B2084 WESTIMN ENGINEERING ING

Page: 14
Sep 03, 2013 002540

Deszariplion

Progress Biling No 1

GASHY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

LOBRYIST

50 Botts, 34" x A" 58

Security Systorm Upgrades loooilLs]

GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE

GAS UTILITY BILL

INTERNET & DATA

POSTAGE
POSTAGE

PHOME SERVICE

ENGINEERING-CMMS MPLEMENTATION

Check
Amount

705,00

A4, 350.00

44,350.00

300.00

30000

1.500.00

1.500.00

11332

17532

6,232.00

6,232,00

7.124.18

712410

14.60

14,80

118801

116801

5514
18.23

437

51823

51B.23

10,100.00



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssun Dales: G201 - 831/2015

Page; 16
Sep 03, 2015 DF2EAM

Description

Check
Amount

GL Check Check  Vendaor
Peripd  lzaue Dete  Number Number Payad
Tolal 16074
B2I13
08/13 08222013 82213 6200 THREE WALLLEYS MUN WATER [HST
08/13 OBf2X2013  B2213 GE00 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0813  0Bf2272013  B2213 GE00 THRELE YALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
o83 0B222013  B2213 G300 THEEE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0813 082272013  B2213 BEO0  THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
Tolx 82213

Grand Totats:

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Diobil Gredit

11505-0 268,256.36 1,387 57+
222100 201977 143588587
513100 A85,100.70 a0
51410-1 7.630.22 o
51410-2 5.500.47 a0
51410-3 3.811.58 A0
51410-5 10,707.82 0
51510-0 14,445,558 00
£1810-0 11,133,228 o0
52210-0 4 63560 00
52310-0 3349775 00
54210-0 304804 00
54211-0 1,845 55 B32.20-
G4212.0 £,507.74 .00
547130 1,38215 00
§4714.0 04853 00
BE715.0 327.00 .00
SastEn 1 60265 il
BA21E-0 3,411.35 s}
582100 8,848.75 iy
562110 4,701:00 a0
56214-0 909.44 a0
552150 400.00 00
552160 3E5.61 a0
662170 93,72 00
5E218-0 5612.50 00
56219-0 B232.07 00
5G220-0 1407238 50
582210 11,778,53 od
5G223-0 250417 00
53312-0 17 492 62 it
53320-0 5,035,585 00
34110 44 719.01 a0
EG413-0 379509 00
6G415-0 Fo2 10 .08
56415-0 32042 00
5R417-0 4,045 02 00

486,86 AC FT-JUNE 2013 WATER
TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY
TVRWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER
TWMWED WATER USE CHARGE

MWD CAPACITY CHARGE

Proof

SEG BEETE
1,433 556.10-
805, 100,70
763022
5,500.47
3,811.55
10,707.82
14,449.86
14,133.22
4 50568
33,497,75
3,048.01
121335
8,307.74
1,382:15
048,53
327.00
1,602.68
341135
B.948.75
4.704.00
909,44
450,00
485,61
9672
561250
6,232.77
14,072.36
11,776.53
2,504.17
17 482 52
9,035.58
A4.219.01
3,208.09
702.10
320,32
9,045.92

10,100,080

41312340
3.044,54
3,811.55
1,760.32
4,043.57

AZ5,602.38

1,433,565.10




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Account

Grand Tolals:

5B41R.0
$6419-0
F8Y10-0
SE812-0
5T312-0
57314-0
573150
57316-0
573200
573210

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dales: BN/2013 - 8/31/2013

[ebit Credit Proof
1,735,480 a0 173340
B5.58 .00 95,50
2,580,851 00 2,580.81
8,276, 44 00 3,278.14
2,018.76 o0 2,118.78
310.00 o0 10,00
1,395.25 o 130825
741070 o0 ¥418.70
165.00 o0 185.00
120211 o0 120214
143760564 143700554 00

Fpoit Crilesia;
Report type: GL detall

Pege: 16
Sep 03, 2013 0o:28A0




Cheack Regisier - Detail
Repart Dates: BN 3-8/31/2013

Rowland Waler District

Page:

1

Sep 03, 2013 0F:29AM

Ropaal Critaria:
Dkl Repel

Check Mumbsr Ll

Payes

18847  D3E2013

Sequence

EASTGROUR PROPERTIES

16857 OBII2I201S

Sequence

i

16028 DE2H2013

Sequencs

16929 ORZ2/2013
Sequence

16930  D&Z2EM3E

Sequence

16931 0822013

Seguencs

18932 08222013

Sequence

]

16833 08/22/2013
Seqguence

1

Source Dregcription GL Accaumn Amont Check Amcunt

JIEB188:17 CREDIT REFUND-855 ANAHERBA-PUENTE RD 15210-0 651287 Lataer

MORNINGSTART FOODE

Source Diederiplion GL Account Amount Check Amaounl

205183-20 DEPOSIT REFUND-1B2T5 ARENTH AVE 725100 704.32 70432

ROBBY DODSOM

Sauree [escriplion GL Accaunt Sunaurnd Check Amoun

83536384 DEPDSIT REFUND-1&16 LOS PAQORES 22810-0 51¢.48 517.58

LEXEAN DUAN

Source Description 5L Account Amount Check Amount

237625-11 DEPOSIT HEFLINI:H{G{I ORCHARD HILL LN 228100 346.08 346.08

CW DRIVER

Soures Descriglion Gl Account Arnouent Check Amount
5300 DEPOSIT BEFUND-1B275 ARENTIH 22610-0 BI8.AG 23846

SAM OSTAYAN

Source Dezedption GL Account Amaunt Gheck Amount

2B3013-23 DEPOSIT REFUNID-TESS CALLE LOS ARBOLES 22810-0 49713 437.19

JIN LIN YE

SOousrce Description GL Account Amount Check Amaunt

asz0i7-v5s DEPRPOSIT REFUND-16804 GLENFOLD 22810:0 23115 231.15

THR CALIFORNIA LP CONSERVICE

Source Dascriplioan Gl Account Arraunt Check Amount

465408-50 DEPGSIT REFUND-18138 VILLA PARK 22310:0 Tae.E 18598




Check Register - Detail
Report Detes: B/M72013-8131/2013

Haonwdand Water District

Page; 2

Sep 03, 2015 0 E0AM

Check Number Date Payse
16034 ORBOR01E Y] MEI'WANG
Senuence Source Descripfion GL Account Amoun Check Amount
1 g0828-43 DEPOSIT REFUND-3001 BLANDFORD 22a10-0 443 85 44385
PGO3E 08f30V2013 MAN FALIP
Sequoncs Sourcse Mescription GL Account Armount Check Amaunt
1 7orgea.77  DEPOSIT REFUND-18T02 ALTARIO ST 22810-0 228.598 72508
16938 OQRS02013 ZHE JI
Sequence Sowce Dizscription GL Aceeunt Amount Check Amoet
1 228177-38 NEPOSIT REFUIND-363T7 NCRWICH PL 22B10-0 274 80 274,80
tEE3T 080013 YUMING SHEN
Seguence Source Dascriplion Gl Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 T02508-54 CREDIT REFUMD-27 15 BLAKEMAN 162100 B5.84 0584
16838 OB30/Z2013 MORMING STAR FOODS
Saguence Soures Deacription GL Account Amount Check Aanmounl
1 205193-20 CREDRIT REFUND-18275 ARENTH 15210-0 203.44 233,44
16939 08302013 KASHAYA ING
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amoumt Check Armount
1 F17vorA-20  CREDIT REFUND-1655H AZLISA 15210-0 2893 28,93
16240 OB/S0R013  CHREISMAN LOCK CHIANG
Sequence Source Draecription GL Accounl Amcunt Check Amaount
i 47T26%7-51 CREDIT REFUND-2470 POCATELLD 152100 1533 16.33
16841 8302013 NASARID JAUREGUI
Sequence Saurce Descriplion GL Account Amount Chock Amwunt
1 123-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-18275 ARENTH 23E10-0 053.32 85332
Grand Totals.

1141232



Rowland Waler Districl

Check Registar - Datsil
Report Drales: BH72013-83 12013

Page. 3
Sep 03, 2013 09:29AM

Seguenco

Soureo

Dascriplion

GL Account

Amount

Fieport Criteria:
[etad Report

Chack Amount







Check Regizter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lzses Dates: 9/1U/2013 - W302013

Page: 1
0101, 2013 §a.50AM

Descripiion

Payae

Check
Anpount

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Heport Sriterla
Report type: - GL detail

GL Check Check  Vendor

Pesiod  lesue Date  Mumber Number

18478

0oMs  0OM3201a 165976 TE0

ooiE  0aM320is 164878 TEO
Total 16976:

16877

0813 are3f2013 16877 1050
Total 16077:

18473

083 0832043 16978 100D

oMy 08M372043 16878 1000

08113 08132013 16478 1000

03 09132013 16978 1000
Tolal 16978

16979

0913 09132043 16979 4500
Tolal 16979:

16980

0913 0932013 16984, 1625
Tolal 18980;

18984

09113 0913013 16981 1166
Tatal 16981:

16982

023 09132013 16962 1400
Taotal 18362

16983

08/13  0BM32013 16983 62524
Total 16983;

6084

0883 oREs2013 16884 G986
Total 16084;

16865

0aME  0EN I3 16085 2067

Tolal 16085:

A & B ELECTRIC
A& B ELEGTRIC

ACVA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A

Progreas Billing 1
CHECKED CONTROLS ON BOOSTER 3

LIABILITY INSURANCE TO 10-01-14

ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE WISION BEMNEFITS
ACWALIPTA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGIHAM
ACWALPLA RETIREES HEALTH BEMEFITS
AIRGAS USALLC OXYGENACETYLENE

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

BADGER METER INC

BRITTHIE VAN DE GAR

CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 853

COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS

PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE

SERVICE REMEWAL-READCTR DATA S128/13-2027/

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

UNIFORM RENTAL

FERMIT CONSTRUCTICH INSPECTION

26,202,74
101.00

25,303,774

B8,856,00

B8,856,00

4084340
£61.98
8850
8,550.45

50,183.42

2B4.48

2B84.48

1.588.94

1,588.54

106,00

105.00

1,149.96

1,142.06

18,65

18.85

1,969.44

1.969.44

3688

33,28




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check
Pasiod

18988
0913
0813
013
0313
0313

03132013
08132013
09 H213
09HH2M3
032613

Total 16288;

16887
0sM3 0011312043
033 DOMan2013
o093 0032013

Toll 16987
16888
09M13.  08M32013
0an3 02013
Tolal 16988:
16989
0at32013
OH1I2013
012013
DS 132013
Tatal 16289:

16330
0393 081372013

Tatal 16980:

16991
08M3  0eMA2043

Totsl 16901
fapa2
083 081372043
083 GBMAR2013
0BM3  C3/2013

Tofal 16992;

16483
LT e S T e Thel e e
Todal 16993.

16984

oua . 08/fa2013

Tolal 16094

tszue Date

Check

Vendor

Humber MNumber

168966
18266
18966
16&EE
16966

16987
16087
16087

16288
16588

16954
16988
16989
16989

16590

16881

16802
16882
16802

16983

16584

5600
5600
5600
5500
5600

24701
24701
24701

348
348

arad
avad
T4
v

244

3058

GBOD
2800
G800

2120

387

Check Ragistor - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Chock lssue Dates: 9H/2013 - 5302013

Page: 2
Ol 01, 2013 09:50AM

Dazcriplon Check

Payoe Arnaunt
G M SAGER CONSTRUGCTION ASPHALT & CONCRETE 3.658.10
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ABPHALT & CONCRETE 2 .897.80
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTHON ASPHALT & COMCRETE 1, 18880
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION AEPHALT & COMCRETE 326220
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT & CONCRETE 31620
11,621.70
GRAINGER URINAL REPAIR KIT 5520
GRAINGER ASOESTOS DISPOSAL BAGS 35 GALLON 25650
GRAINGER TAR 4752
350,22
HOR EMGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 3,168.06
HDR ENGINEERING INC MISC EMGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER A B2 G
7,090.42
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 50544
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUFPFLIES ABG B4
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 231.80
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 33593
1,560.07
INFOSEND ING BILLING SERWVICE 1,558.11
1,558.11
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR PUMPS 5454
54.64
J G TUCKER & SONS AL SAF-T-CLIMB HARNESS T30-201-003 309.70
J G TUCKER & SONS L SAF-T-CLIMB HARNESS 730-201-002 309,70
4G TUCKER & SONS TaX 55,75
&875.15
J W DANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES TO5.80
TO5.50
JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 281250
281250




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisier - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssee Dates: 9102013 - 5002013

Paga: 3
Gl 1, 2013 095040

GL Check Chack  Wandor Diezcriplion
Period  fasus Dale  MNumbar Mumbar Fayes
168485
0B/43 D9M13£2073 16985 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
0GaMa  0o0ran20ia 16995 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
oBMa  0OM13/2013 16995 287 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Talal 165985
16956
aia  oRt32oa 16938  £2377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES
Tolal 16996
16937
0213 0als2013 16097  B2550 PODS ENTERPRISES, INC POD CONTAINERS
Total 18997
16998
093 0E2013 18088 82243 POLLARDWATER.COM EAST LPD D-CHLOR PAIL
0813 0sftd2013 16893 82243 POLLARDWATER.COM EAST GAUGE 2 112
Total 16808:
16249
0813 09132013 166804 336 PUBLIC SAFETY APPREC LUNCHEOMN 2013 PUBLIC SAFETY LUNCHEON
Totel 168049
17000
ooda  D9M3f2013 17000 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
03 DanMar2ota 17040 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA REIMBLURSEABLE EXPEMSE-CUEMA CONFERENC
Tatal 17000
17001
oa't3 ORMA2013 17001 82802 S5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INGC 47 X 55T ANGLE STOP
04013 ORM1312013 17001 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 2 ANGLE 5TOP
0413 ORMA2013 17001 82602 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX
Total 17001:
irooz
0913 om0 17002 350 ECWUA RESERVATION (18)-VENDORS FAIR
Tetal 17002
17003
09M3 08013 17003 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
0913 083013 17003 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
Todal 17003
17004
0913 0%HE2013 17004 62530 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC CASE TRACTOR

Total 17004

Cheack
Amount

37.54
4583
51.48

13463

108.66

108.68

281.01
281.01
19734

60.M

24735

250,00

210,00

137,88

40.38

176.24

82250
1,200.48
182,38

2.314.88

AQD.00

400.00

28.749.21
257213

28.721.34

17183

17182




ROWLAND WATER DHSTRICT Check Reqister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 4

Check Isape Dates: 0/1/2013 - 3012013 Oct 01, 2013 09:60AM
GL Chack Check  Wendar Deacriphion Chack
Pesiod  fezue Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Ampuni
17005
ooMa 08132013 17005 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL CLEAR 1,876,146
Total 17006 1.876.16
17006
oafa Garanoia 17006 35 TERESAMRYAN MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT 23147
Total 17006: 2317
17007
a3 0ari32013 17007 5800 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 32.E8
Tatal 17007 3268
17008
0813 0032013 17008 Ga00 THERMALAIR ING MAINTENANCE SERVICE 38524
Total 17008: saba
17009
0813 Taai2eia 17009 8600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST 120,00
Tedal 17009: 120,00
17010
08113 oR9/2013 17010 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 575 AC FT-JULY 2013 WATER 488,175.00
0913 CE1Bf2043 17010 d?ﬁ.ﬂ PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 5,804.72
0913 oRriei2013 17010 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWO CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 2.455.53
D913 0EM92013 1710 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,860.90
Tolal 17010; 502, 283 55
17e11
0813 oetRl20d3 170N 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL G007
Total 17011. G007
7otz
Lol Th b S Ty =T R iz AB50 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 207.12
Total 17012 20752
17013
08M3  oeMef2013 17003 1400 BADGER METER ING 4" COMPOUND METER WITH ORION 3,008.85
Todal 17013 300848
17014
08/13. oBer2013 17014 62071 CALIFORNIALIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430,00
Todal 17014: 430,00
17015

08M3 002013 1T0ME 1079 CA-NV SECTION AWWA CROSS GOMNECTION SPECIALIST RENEWAL-DAV BO.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisfer- GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lzsus Datos! 12013 - 3002012

Page: &
ot 01, 2013 0%604M

GL Chack Check  Wendor

Perind  Issue Date  Mumber Mumber
Tefal 170158

17016

0aMy  DaN92013 17078 G2545

0813 082013 17016 €2545

o8y 0992043 17006 825845
Total 17045:

17047

0813 092013 17HT 62534
Total 17047

17018

093 08iMeiz013 17018 B2505
Todal 17018:

17018

0813 0Rr1er2013 170g 2125
Todal 17018

17020

083 09TEf2013 17020 1270
Taofal 17020

17021

08043 DOME2013 17027 2253
Tatal 17021

17022

0813 SRMS2013 17022 G2445
Tata! 17022:

17023

09413 CRM92013 17023 3re

0913 92013 17023 b 1]

09113 09/2013 17023 are

09113 08M9/2013 17033 7s
Total 17023

17024

09113 08M9/2013 17024 244

0913 oeMer2013 17034 244
Todal 17024;

17025

09113 0892013 17025  B2224

Diescription Chack

Payes Amount
8000
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY Hypochiorite Feed System 11, 10000
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY Arnmonia Feed System 9.855.00
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY Sales tax 1,885.85
22 840.95
CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE G400
G4.00
D& HWATER SYSTEMS 3 PAX WATER MIXERS SYSTEMS MODEL PWiA-40 107 475.00
107 475.00
DAMIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES TRUCK 4 B2T.08
Ba7.03
DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 118.50
118.50
DUKE'S LANDSCARING INC GARDENING SERVICE 168500
1.685.00
EXCEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY AUTOMATE REAR BI-PARTING CHAIN LINK GATES 87500
arson
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SEH':JIEE 441667
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 2 557.00
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNCL  TEMPORARY MOVE OF PC'S TO BOARDROOM &5 338.09
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNCOL  BLUEBEAM-SMNUAL LICEMNSE & MAINT, RENEWAL 1.537.00
§,242.68
INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 3022
INFOSEND INC RETURM OF INSERTS-ATTN CUSTOMER PO BOX 1212
42,34
INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 201,35




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chetk

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates: 8102043 - 2302013

Oct 04, 2013 0260AM

Peripd  1ss0e Date Number

Total 17025

17026
0813
0arfa
09M3
093
0913

e/ 182013
oarferz013
GRMT2013
0Br1e2013
GerTa2013

Tolal 17028:

17027
0an3d  oa1s2013

Todal 17027

17028

[l
023

021%H013
02183013

Total 1v02a:

17029
0843 09fa13
Total 17d6:28:

17030
0313 08Mef2043
oo 08Mar2043

Tatal 17030

17031
09M3 0992013

Total 17034:

17032
09A3 002013
0aM3  DoM013

Totad 17032

17033
09M3 002013
08M3  0RMB2013
0o/13  0DMeRZ013

Todal 17033

17034
0913 OBMTRR2013
09M3 0B013
08/13.  0BI2013

Chedk  Vendar Deecription Check
Nurmibes Payee Amcuni

281.35

17026 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ARI COMBINATION AVAR VALVE 540000

17028 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 578X 7451 MUE KL CTS110AMS LW 1,368.00
17028 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1" X 44" NL BRASS RED CPLG 327.80
17028 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ML BRASS GPLG 132.00
{7028 3050 |MLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 650,48
Tafa.08

11027 B251T INVENSYS SYSTEMS. INC. iGP10-A22C1F {0-32 FT LEVEL TRANSMITTER) 6,160.37
§,150.37

17028 2120 JW DFANGELO GO & inch Romac Flex Coupling 680 - 7.80 Epoxy'35 bolt 256,85
17028 2920 )W DANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 68,25
52510

17028 B2066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES B0, 00
0,00

170230 62474 MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS PAPER CONVERSION-CUSTOMER APPLICATIONS, 2,0850.44
17030 62174 MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS PAPER CONVERSION-PWR JWLG 1,002.90
3,063.34

17031 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES BR.7E
28.75

17032 182 MOBEL SYSTEMS GEOVIEWER SUBSCRIPTION 500000
17032 189 MOBEL SYSTEMS UPGRADE TO EXISTING GIS 28,8000
33.080.00

17033 62507 5 &) SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 4" 3 212" J-4040 JONES IRON FIRE HYDRANT 417200
17033 62802 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 47 A" X 2 /2" 14085 JONES IRON FIRE HYDRANT 4 871.07
17033 E2507 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX B613.898
9,850.95

17034 #2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 252,06
17034 52481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 65887
17034 2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICGE SUPPLIES 316.08-




Page: 7

Tatal 17044:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Gheck Reglster - Gl DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 002013 - 013002013 Oet 07, 2013 09:50AM
GL Chack Check  Vendaor Dascriptlon Chadk
Peripd lsaps Date  Number Mumber Payee Aaaunt
Tatal 17034: 554,85
17035
08y 09N%2013 17035 6900 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 54.48
Talal 17036 5g,48
17036
0913 09M92013 17038 8500 THERMALAIR INC LEAK & REPAIR-MAIN OFFICE 1,175:00
Tolal 17006 1,175.00
17037
093 oReRizma 17037 #0950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 240,00
Todal 17037 240.00
17038
o843 03018 {7038 B2154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP I MAINTEMAMCE TRUCK £ 9,10, 14, 19, 26 B41.80
Tolal 17038; B41.80
17038
[Tt R = =T e 17034 T700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 1,268.95
Total 17034 1,268.05
17040
0ais  DBrEEf2043 17040 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS COMNFERENGE & MEETINGS 1 4G62.67
0413 CRA2EM2013 17040 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 17E4
04913 OR2EM2013 17040 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 13.18
Total 17040 1.761.28
170414
0873 OBI26/2043 1741 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENMEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 160,18
08f3  CRie/2043 17041 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS SHORT/LOMG TERM DISABILITY B84.33
Total 17041; 1.044 43
17042
0913 OWIGE013 17042 400 AT&T MORILITY MORBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 1.603.83
Tolal 17042 1.603.83
17043
13 Dwai2013 17043 1400 BADGER METER ING 1-442" MODEL #1120 WITH ORION 2.508.88
Tatal 17043: 2 508,88
17044
ey D92er2013 17044 B253% BRKICH CONSTRUGTION Retainsge A3,265.38

43,265,398




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Registar - GL CETAILWIDESCRIPTION Paps: &

Check lssua Datoes: 8/1/2013 - 23012013 Qct 04, 2013 08:508M
GL Chack Check  endor Diescriplion Check
Pariod  fssue Date  Mumber Mumber Payss Amount
17045
09/3  09/28/2013 17045 1476 BUSINESS CARD {‘JI;SN COMFERENCE & MIEC EXPENSES 25.00
03/13.  09/28i2013 17045 1478 BUSINESS CARD {(Visa) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 13462
093 pef2erz0i3 17045 1476 BUSINEES EAHE_I WIshy COMFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 416.35
095 ORf2EM2013 17045 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 2,811.08
013 oErEe2013 17045 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPEMSES 1.074.82
09d  oBdEef2013 17045 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 3ma2
093 OEERI2013 17045 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES TEE.2E
Total 17045; 5.086.35
17046
08M3  DRrEi2013 17046 403 CASELLE ING CONTRAGT SUPPORT CHARGES 118500
Todal 17046 118600
17047
083 0%ZER0I3 17047 82305 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 2944138
Tatal 17047 2944128
17048
o83 092812013 17048 371 CIVILTEC EMGINEERING NG EMGIMEERING-RWINC WD 10.870.00
Total 17045 10,870.00
17045
0943 09/28I2013 17048 1800 CLIMICAL LABOF S B WATER SAMPLES 1.135.00
Total 17042; 1,135.00
{7060
0813 0RRe2013 17050 B2540 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER  Payment &1 2077.22
Todal 17050 12077.22
17064
0813 OREE2013 17051 B254B CORPORATE BUSINESS INTERICRS FURMNITURE-PROFOEAL 52483 E3,224.00
Toftal 17051; 23,224.00
17052
083 09v25/2013 17052  G2487 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICES REGISTRATION-PUBLIC UTILITES & WATERWORK 549,00
a3 0952872013 17052  G2487 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICES REGISTRATION-PUBLIC UTILITIES & WATERWORE 54900
Taotal 17062 1,098.00
17053
o3 09ree2013 17053 330 FUEL PRO INC VD INSPECTION 170.00
Tatal 17053 170,00
17054
08/13 0D/26/2013 17054 62528 HARRINGTOM INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS Merma Box 24 % 24 x 8 Box a0d g8

Talat 17054 00488




ROWLAND WATER DHSTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check 1ssue Detes; 8112013 - 802013

Pags: 8
Cred 01, 2013 09:60AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Chack
Pesiod  issud Date  Number Nember Payes Amount
17055

00013 D9V2E2013 17055 B2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 28 877302

Taotal 17065 877302
17056
0o/13-  09f2eMa013  1TO0SE 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 2,015.60
Tatal 17058 201580
17267
owa 09R2GMMbRS 1TOST 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS T3.43
Total 17057 T4
17058
0813 08r2Ef2013 17068 BB00 J G TUCKER & SONE RSOG-TPT CONFINED SPACE TRIPOD SYSTEM 202740
083 08M26/2013 1705 8600 J G TUCKER & SONE CALIBRATION OF M40 50,60
Tatal 17058: 207740
17059
0813 D9I262013 17069 3105 JACK'S LOCK & KEY SERVICE & REPAIR OFFICE DOORS £5.00
Tolal 17059: &5,00
17050
08113 09282013 17060 404 LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC HEAL RECYCLED WATER PLAN CHECKING FEE-COUNT 1,557.00
Total 17080 1,557.00
17081
0913 OW2EE013 17081 63476 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 304,20
Tolal 17061 390,20
17062
09113 ORI2B/2013 17082 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMEMNT FEE 300,00
Totad 17082 300,00
17063
033 owPEeodd 17063 48201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL 263.28
Total 17063: 26328
1ToE4
0313 08262093 17064 52120 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3.298.0%
083 00/2612013 17064 62126 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BEMEFITS 496,53
Totai 17084 379482
17086
023 ORI2EI2063 17065 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 3.434.00
09H3 0826720143 17065 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR BANK ANALYSIS FEES 57.08
08M3: DOI2EM2043 17065 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 736.63
0343 00/26/2013 17065 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 5,355.00




Page: 10

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Choeck Esue Dates: &4/2013 - /3012013 Ot o1, 2013 0&50AM
GL Chock Check  Vendaor Dascrption Check
Pedod  Issue Date  Mumber Number Payar Amount
oEia  CR2e/2013 17065 BGO0 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 59813
Totai 17085 BATS.ES
17068
oeis  OWeEel2013 17066 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND TA3ZE
Tolal 17066: T43.25
17087
o813 OovEsiz013 17087 B2502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC TOOLE & SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 22.18
Tolal 17067 22.19
1T0e8
08M13  OW26/2013 17068 2650 VERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOME SERVICE 510.00
Todal 17068: 519.08
AT0Ed
08M3  0W28/2013 17063 7978 WEWAC WEWAC PROGRAMS FOR 2013-14 1,500.00
Taokal 17069 1,500.00
ATOTO
093 09126/2013 1TOF0 7212 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP FIRST INTERIM BILLING FISCAL YR 6/30/13 0,500.00
Tatal 170T0; 0.500.00
91513
ou3 DONMER013 81513 B2E52 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY PrA-22 CORNEGTION 47453080
geMa 09718013 81513 62553 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD LRP CREDIT {APRIL-JUNE 2013} 24,800,00-
0eM3 09162013 81513 B2553 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD CONNEGTION CAPACITY 3.044.54
0915 09M&E01E 91543 B2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 381155
o3 0BMER0M3 B1513 B2EGS PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TYMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,788,32
083 0RMSE01S 81513 62553 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 424357
O%13  0OMEM013 81543 B2553 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY WATER RESEARCH FOUNDATION DUES 1,030.00
Total 91513 464,720,56
Grand Totels: 1,567 434,57

Summarny by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account [rehit Credit Proaf

11141-0 107,475,00 00 107 476.00
11171-0 10,050,863 =i 10.039.83
111820 87500 il B75.00
11605-0 167.340.04 .00 187, 34%.04
14300-0 3,058 68 il 3.066.88

222100 25,116.08 1,502 540 88- 1,567 424 57-
513100 953,105.60 24 800.00- 838,305.80
514101 7,B30.22 09 ¥.630.22
£1410-2 5,500.47 00 5,500.47




Pago. 11

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Registar - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Datos: BI1/2013 - 302013 Cied 01, 2013 D9-50AM
GL Accsunt Dehit Credit Proal
51410-3 3,811.55 00 3.611.65
51410-5 10,745,208 00 10.745.29
51610-0 A30,710.24 Rl 30.710.24
51810:0 B, 846.09 0o 6,848,040
S2r10-0 155.54 il 156.54
52310-0 35,522.23 0o 35 50223
E4200-0 1, 557.00 D0 1.557.00
54210-0 211241 Ao 21249
54241-0 17,626.26 A0 17.536.2%
S4a42-0 250884 00 2,508 88
542450 TO2.78 00 702.78
54214-0 2 88760 Kile) 3,887 .60
54215-0 637.39 o E37.59
S4216-0 6,150.37 00 6,150,537
54218-0 41635 Rili] 416.35
S6210-0 31.620.08 .00 3 62006
582110 300.00 i} 0000
5E214-0 11801 316.08- BG4 B3
532150 2.656.00 Rili] 255500
582180 1212 i} 1212
58217-0 179,68 oo 179.88
53218-0 291250 o0 2312580
582181 1.333.74 Do 1,333.78
522180 5,353.%4 00 5.353.34
5822040 9,249,668 o0 9. 249 68
582210 2,811,049 ili] 2461109
582230 2,228.02 00 222882
58310-0 G8,856,00 A0 88,858.00
68312-0 20,083.00 .00 20,083.00
85320-0 2116448 L] 211818
584110 40 B43 .40 A 40,543 .45
f8413-0 320808 L] 3,296,029
68415-0 BE1.08 00 881,98
GE418-0 180,16 00 180.18
BE417-0 10,664.6:2 00 10,864.92
58416-0 Ba4.33 00 884,33
68419-0 Ba.50 D B88.60
ET10-0 516,36 00 516,58
56811-0 B, 500,00 i 0.600.00
Ea512.0 1,074.82 00 1,074,092
ET33-0 1,123.45 00 1,128.45
57314-0 1, 645.24 .0qg 1,845.24
57315-0 1,135.00 .0d 1,135.00
E7ais-0 Tog0.42 00 700042
S57321-0 250,00 il ] 250,00
573230 2765255 0a 275255
Grand Totals: 1.817,658.73 1.617.656.73: .00
Repont Critaria:

Repor type: GL defad







Rowland Water District

MEI’IID].’&HC]HHI

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
6 &

Date:  September 3, 2013

Subjeet; Investment Update — August 2013

LEconomic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for September
17th. The last meeting was held on July 30th. The Fed I'unds rate remains at a larget
range of 0 to ¥ percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “economic
activity has been expanding al a moderate pace. Labor market conditions have shown
further improvement in recent months, on balance, but the unemployment rate remains
clevated. Houschold spending and business fixed invesiment advanced, and the housing
scctor has strengthening, but mortgage rates have risen somewhal and fiscal policy is
restraining economic growth.” ‘The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for
Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Countics was 1.6 for the month of July. The
previous reading was 1.5 in June.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of August with a yield of 0.25%. This rcpresents
a .02 basis point decrease from the month of July. A comparison with last year shows
[.AIF .13 basis points lower than August 2012 when the yield stood at 0.38%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
1.61%, no change from the month of July. This represents a 1.36 basis point premium to
LAIF. The District had no bonds maturc in the month of July. The District’s CD

Placement Program has an effective yicld of 0.44% with an average maturity of 669 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



QIAEAS

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

CASH

Cilizens Busmess Bank E083.551.00

Comerica Bank MMLA 5859 20

TOTAL CASH B15,410220

COMERICA SECURITIES CO PLACEMENT MA& irmilh - 2 Years M, e, M D445 669 2,170,000.00 12.B2%
LOSAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND {LAIF) [IEN [EY M o, A 0.25% LI 1.715,075.47 10.13%
ENY MELLON INVESTMENTS = Punzhase Effeestive S ot
(UNION BANK CLSTODUAM) Term Cusantity Prica Currerl Price | Idaturity D.a1:| Viald Mext Call Ciarant Valua | Peettalin
Fedl Matl bt Assn 4 Year 250,000.00 101,968 100 TES REGENE] Z471% K, 251.%22.50 1.48%
Fedl Hame Loan Mg Sorp S Yaar 260,000.00 98,758 100,847 0174 2.505% Ma 25211750 1,485
Fed Mall Mig Assn 5 Yaar 250,000.00 160,531 101158 D254 242% M, 252 ERT 50 1.48%
Fed Mall Mg Assn 4 Year 250,000.00 00,748 101,385 051314 2.40% i 25347250 1.50%
Fed Farm Cradit Bank 5 %¥ear 250,000.00 98,782 10154 0417014 2.63% Ky 250 BED 50 1.40%,
Fed Home Loan Mg Corp 5 Year 250,000,000 100012 101521 0452344 2.50% M 252 8050 1.50%
Fed Matl Mig Azsn i Year 250,000.00 99,584 101640 051514 2.60% M 254, 100000 1.50%
Fed Malf Mig Assn 4 Year 100,000.00 101,835 102,817 1152004 2.63% M 01700 0.61%
Fed Hame Laan My Corp 5 Year 250,000,00 100,896 102,645 020915 2.88% M& 25211250 1.63%
LIS Traaszury Mot 5 rear 260,000,00 98,485 03453 033115 2.50% Ma& 258612 5O 1.53%
LIS Traasury Mot 5 Year 250,000,00 plerRa ] 103605 043015 2.50% MA 258,0492.50 1.85%
Fedl Nat! Mig Azsn & Year 250,000.00 0206 103665 a7/28M15 2.38% M 286 165.00 1.83%
US Treasury Mole & Year 260,000.00 100266 104,254 O3HG 2.25% Ma 260,585.00 1.88%
LS Treamiry Mote E¥ear 250,000.00 101218 102,148 O7E116 1.50% MA 255,370.00 1.51%
US Treasury Mote & Year 250,000.00 10120 100,414 105116 1.00% M 251,055,00 1.43%
Fdl Blatl Meg Assn S¥ear 260,000,00 100628 101,114 111516 1.33% A 25279750 1.49%
U5 Treasury Nate 5 ear 2a0,000.00 e i B 1102016 0.24% A, 249,745.00 1.48%
Fad Batl Mg Asen EYear 200,800,600 101154 100,484 T 1.25% L1 200,968.00 1.15%
Fed Meil Mug Asen & Year 240,000.00 100,083 OB DB caany 0.83% L5 24523750 1.A45%
U5 Treasisy Mobe 5¥aar 250,000.00 3.559 07375 CEE0NT 0EM [ 243,437 50 1.:44%
Fad Mall g Aszn 5B ¥ear 250,000.00 100.01% 07158 122017 EI AT 242,895.00 1.42%
Fed Home Lasn kg Gerp 5¥ear 200,000.00 #3339 05555 o1Eng OTEY B4, 193,110.00 1.14%
IS Treasny Mote 6 Yo #060,000.00 a2 o7.015 ONTEILE 0.T5% B 154.032.00 1.15%
Fedl Mall biig Asen 5 Yoo 250.000.00 100,300 OE.061 0521018 QB A 430, 3045.00 B
Cash Reserde Actoumi 000 I3.85214 1 B5%
Total BNY Mellon Investrments €,793,064.14 ETAER
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS i Purchass | Effective % of
{UNION BANK CLIETODMN Tarm Cuantiby Price Currend Price |I".1al:'ur|r.1n‘I Dme| Yield et Can Cumant Value Pasiallo
Fedl Home Loan Bank 5 Yoar 485 000,00 100.301 100545 121313 515% MA 453 18375 FELE
FedE Hame Loan Bank 4 Year 240000 0 100.441 101202 DR 24 1,565 M 242 BEA 50 1.£3%
Fedl Hame Loan Bank & Yaar 500,000.00 100,887 03 12124 27505 M S0 55800 1.83%
Fedl Homa Loan Bank 4 Year 24500000 88,270 1A 121124 1.25% A 247,721 05 1.46%
Fadl Mal kitg Azsn 5 Year ABD.D00.00 100,525 10050 Or2aM 6 1.25% M, 4B, 564 BD 2.36%
Fedl Nati Mg Azsn 5 Year B0, D000 160,398 1010 111516 1.38% MA 5085,585.00 2.99%
Fedl Herme Laan Mg Gorp 6 Yaar S00,000.00 100,427 59,342 030817 1.00% M £61,940,30 2.70%
Fedl Hete Loan Mg Corp & Year 250,000,00 102124 39.523 051247 1.25% M 248,807 50 1.48%
Fedl Horme Loan Mg Comp 5 Yeaar 250,000,00 100.793 58,540 QE2any 1.00% MA 24735000 1 AE
Fedl Matd Mig Assn 5 Year LB5,000,00 101,242 Sa.065 oa2an ¥ 0.83% Ma ATE,TEO.TS 2E1%
Fed| batl Mg Asan 5 Year £95,000,00 100850 ST.153 12020017 0.23% rA 480,8952.10 2 84%
Fedl Harme Lean Mig Carp 5 Year 485,000.00 100066 555 mA2ana 0.75% M 477,947,25 2EI%
Fedl BMatl Mty Assn & Year 485,000.00 100443 06584 020803 0.53% [ 474,575.80 2E3%
Feed] Hoeree Lesin Big Carp 5 Year 485,000.00 10 AG2 95579 cania [ H) [T 474,066,056 2E2%
Fad| Ml Mrg Agsn & Year 500,000.00 100,530 wE.061 el P ) 0.5a% BLA, 430,206,000 2B
ML Bank Deposit (Cash Accound) 000 12,060,189 007
Tatal Merrill Lynah Investments 6,133.252.24 GE2EW
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,312,191.85 100%:
TOTAL CASH AND IMYESTMENTS 16,927 60205

Weigirted Average Yield of Tofal Irmvestorent Portiolio: 114%]

Markes valuss determined by a5 business cay al menth vakees

Alllisted invasiments camply with the Cistie?s Sseema af Imvestmens Folloy a5 eseblisked in Reaakien 2-2007,

The Cizricts avalakle czsh and imvestment portfaio provides sufficers cash fiow and Fouidity oomeet ol morrel obigations %or ol laoss & shemoet period of e

BIDTE! Al irtecnss walune shawe abam aie Baad o arrual snes of ralumre.

e

s, P

Sean 5. Henry, Finanoe Cificer

e



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2013

= e 01 5 = ey s e B S e s e e
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COSTIA.F. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTAELE WATER
TVMWD 559.4 450,130.60 804.67 520.5 391,146.50 751.48
PWR 575.0 488,175.00 849.00 632.8 501,810.40 793.00
1134.4 938,305.60 1153.3 292 956.90
RECLAIMED WATER 53.8 12,935.85 240.44 38.8 9,927 45 25586
TOTAL WATER CHARGES|[I 11882 951,241.45 - 1,924 902,884.35
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4,943 57 502218
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 .54 3,044.54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,760.32 1,625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3,811.55 3,780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568.98 13,472.55
PWR--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5.801.72 9,302.44
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2.455.93 2,455.93
WATER USE CHARGE 5,860.90 5761.12
DEPRECIATION
REPLACEMENT
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT
SUBTOTAL 14,118.55 17,519.49
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| ~ |0 27,687.53 | 7 30,992.44
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES |1 T |Tig7g82898 | i 0 Y ~ §33,876.79
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $ 823.88 3 783.39




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

—_—
ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Manthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 4523 453.3 9.054.7 7582 -339 -42 7Y%
Fehb 460.2 913.5 5.594.5 1,585 -671 -42 35%
Mar 4497 1,363.2 51448 2,377 -1,014 -42 B5%
Apr 495.8 1,859.0 7.549.0 3,164 -1,310 -41 . 34%
Way 535.6 2.324.6 7.113.4 3,962 -1,5687 -39.56%
Jun 567.7 2.962.3 G5.545.7 4,754 -1,792 -37.69%
Jul 5751 23,5374 5.970.6 5,546 -2,009 -36.22%
AUE @,339 5,339 =-100.00%
Sept 3.131 7,131 -100.00%
Ot 7,923 -7.923 -100.00%
Nov 8,716 8,716 -100.00%
Dec 8,008 -8.508 -100,00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000
BMeonthly Total
9,000 -+ mCumulative Total
ETier 1 Water
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000 e
3,000
2,000
1,000
§ -

pr  May Jun Aug Sept Nmr Dec
Month



Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 {(in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total {4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 3853 3853 40867 3735 11.8 3,16%
Feb 235 5203 38617 747 -128.7 -16,96%
Mar 348 1018.3 3463.7 1120.5 -102.2 -9,12%
Apr 418.5 14368 30452 1484 =572 -3.83%
May 45924 19292 25528 1867.5 61.7 3.30%
Jun 486.6 2415.8 20862 2241 174.8 7.80%
Jul 558.4 28752 1506.2 2614.5 3607 13.80%
Aug 2988 -2988 -100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Moy 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 4482 -100,00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

5,000
4,500 +— WRsantnly Tota: B Cumulative Total
mTier 1 Water
4 000
3,500
3,000
2,500 q
2,000 P eod
1,500
1,000
500
0 | ' . .
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month






Rowland Water District

MEI‘HOI’EH’ICIHITI

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 8. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: Qctober 1, 2013

Subject: Investment Update — September 2013

Lconomic Review: The next meeting ol the Federal Reserve is scheduled for October
29th. ‘The last meeting was held on July 17th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to % percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve slated thal “economic
aclivity has been expanding at a moderate pace. Some indicators of labor markel
conditions have shown further improvement in recent months, but the unemployment rate
remains clevated. [Tousehold spending and business [ixed investment advanced, and the
housing scctor has been strengthening, but mortgage rates have risen [urther and fiscal
policy is restraining economic growth. Apart from fluctuations due to changes in energy
prices, inflation has been running below the Committee’s longer-run objective, bul
longer-term inflation expectations have remained stable.” The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 0.9 for
the month of August. The previous reading was 1.6 in July,

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of September with a yield of 0.25%. This
represents no change [rom the month of August. A comparison with last year shows
LAIF .10 basis points lower than September 2012 when the yicld stood at 0.35%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portlolio carries an average yicld of
1.61%, no change from the month of August. This represents a 1,36 basis point premium
to LAIF, The Disirict had no bonds mature in the month of September, The District’s
CD Placement Program has an effective yield of 0.44% with an average maturity of 669

days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



L

FOWLAND WATER DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

CASH
Cilizens Business Bank 1,180,242 95
Comenca Bank ks SED 14
TOTAL CASH 1,196,533
COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLAGEMENT [LEY Amith - £ Years g LEY M 0445 89 2,170,0040.00 12.67%
LECAL AGENCY INVESTMEMT FUND {LALF) M Ma ey M A 0.25% B 1.465,075.47 B.45%
ENY MELLON INVESTMENTS | : Purchasa | ] Etfective % af
MR AUETEEENS Tam Cuaaritity Price | Curent Price | bestisiiy Dt ot et Call Curment vaue | B85 |
Fesl Mall htg Azsn 4 Year 250,000.00 101883 100,543 121113 R EED K&, 25157250 1.45%
Fedi Hame Loan Meg Corp 5 Year 250,000.00 949.758 100,658 o1mvi4 2,505 NA, 251,640.00 1.45%
Fed Nall Mty Azsn & Year 250, 000000 1005 100,975 020544 242% M 252 280,50 1.465%
Fed Mal kitg Azsn 6 Year 250,000.00 49,749 107,156 &M 504 2.48% R 262,597 .50 1,465
Fad Farm Credit Eank A Year 250,000.00 99,782 107374 04174 265 LE 26343500 1.468%
Fedl Herme Loan Meg Carp A Year 250,000.00 WM 101560 D4/23014 2.50% WA, 255400.00 1 46%
Fed Matl Mig Agsn 5 ¥ear 250,000.00 a9 594 101 4B2 05M514 2.50% Ma 253, 707.50 1.26%
Fed Nall Mig Assn 5Year T00,000.00 101635 102 B4 11020014 2.63% MA 102, E04.00 0.59%
Fed Home Loan Meg Corp 8 Year 250,000.00 100,805 105,551 o2m0aMs 2.86% N& 268, 8TT.50 1.49%
LIS Treasury Mate 5 Yaar 250,000.00 99,488 03368 03115 2.80% Ma 256,405 00 1.40%
LIS Treasury Nate 5 Year 250,000.00 102016 105.550 0473015 2,50% Ny 258,857 .50 1.49%
Fedl Matl Mbg Assn 5 Year 250,000000 V0L 103.654 OT2eAS 2,365 Ma, 258135.00 1.49%
LS Treasury Nate S vear 250,000,00 026G 104,461 0&A1M6 2.25% [LEY 261,152,50 1.51%
U3 Treasury Note 8 Year 250,000.00 101219 102,531 O7/a1M6 1,505 MA 266,327.50 1.48%
LIS Treasury Nata 6 Year 250,000.00 101,231 100,950 103116 1.00% Ma 262,325.00 1.46%
Fedl katt Mtg Azsn 5 Year 250,000.00 pieakix ] 107,665 11146418 1.38% M, 254,165.00 1.47%
LIS Treazury Mate S%ear 250,000.00 59542 100,445 113018 0.8E%: WA 2531112.50 1.45%
Fad Magl Mig Assn 5 Yaar 200,000.00 101,154 101,121 a1aa T 1.25%: MA 202,242.00 147%
Fed Mat Mig Assn 5 Year 25000000 105,083 bR 032817 0,868% WA, 247 520.00 143%
U5 Treasury Mate 5 Year 250,000,00 26,589 8 285 08:0H 7 0.63% MA 245722.50 1.42%
Fed Fatl Mbg Assn 5 Year 250,000,00 100,01 OE 243 122017 0,88% MNA, 245,607.50 142%
Fed Forme Loan Wig Com 5 Year 200,000,00 4280 OF g a1M248 0,768 MA 134,838.00 1.12%
U5 Treasury Nate 5 Year 200,000.00 742 EIE.OE3 a2i2ana 0.76% MA, 196,126.00 1.13%
Fad Rl Meg Assn 5 rear 250,000.00 100,500 o7.154 as21Ma 0.33% MA 435.770.00 2 B0
Cash Resernm Account 0.00% A2461.10 1.67%
Total BNY Mellon Investments 632427860 BEATY
MERRILL LYMNCH INVESTMENTS " Purchase . Effective % of
(LINION BANK CLUSTORIAN |_ Tarm Quarility | Price | Current Price |r.'laiunb_-' I:lab¢| Vield M Call Cument Value | Fortioli
Fed| Home Loan Bank &Y¥ear £95,000,00 100807 100,608 1211313 ENEL BlA 45301455 2ET
Fed| Home Losn Bank 4 Year 240,000.00 100.44% 104,146 Canana 1.349% A 242 TEQAG 1408
Fedl Home Loan Bank & Year a00,000.00 100,687 103,068 1224 2.75% BLA, 509,174.00 1.76%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 4 Year 245,000.00 22270 101,108 12112114 1.25% B, 247 11450 1.43%
Feadl Matl Mg Az 5 Year A30,000.00 100,625 101,451 of2anag 1.25% L 4BE, 054 50 2.81%
Fed| Nall Mg Ass S%ear 500,000.00 100,898 101 666 111818 1.33% NA, SOB,330.00 2.93%
Fed| Hame Loan Mg Comp 5 ear 46500000 100,427 100.310 oavany 1.00% e 4BE,441.50 2.68%
Fedl Home Loon Wiy Coep EYear 250,000,00 102,124 100,882 QAT 1259 KA 254, 705,00 1.45%
Fedl Home Loam bitg Coep & ear 260,000,000 100,795 299,770 B2 T 1.00% A, 24042500 1,445
Fad| hatl g sen £ ¥ear 435,000.00 101,342 949,006 oAy 058% NA LB0,168ED 2775
Faull Metl My Assn & Year 435,000.00 100,680 98243 120507 OB M 486,302 65 2.80%
Fedl Hame Loan bty Comp 5 Year 445,000,00 100,066 a7 .4 otans 0.T5% My £82 34T 8D 2.738%
Fedl Natl kg Assn S Year 435,000.00 100,245 av.7e4 farke it ] 0.88% [ E 453,951.60 2.79%
Fedl Home Loan Mbg Somp 5 Wear 495,000.00 100,392 av.avE DAMTa 00y M 485,506.10 2.79%
Fedl Natl bitg As=n 5 Year £00,000.00 100.530 86,061 DE21IME 0.B8% R L 435,770.00 280%
Bl Bank Daposit (Cash Aoceunt) [eXainc] 21,200.82 2%
Tatal Merrill Lynch Investments 6,183,768,02 A5.08%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,143,122.09 100
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 17,339,960,18
Weightad Average Yield of Total fm Fortiolio: 1.17%)|

Narkan welues dnsewrined by st busness day of month vakes
Allllmed invezmams comphy with $e Distnets Statenonl of Investmient Folicy oF established in Resalution 32007,

Thy Cisrizs zvalzble cask ard invsstmact porifalc provides sufficent cass fos and iouidiy o meet 2l namol chligatens for &2 least 0 s moett persd of $me.
MNOTE: Al imerest values shown oo i ansed of arrial (@ of rita,

N e s. A —

Gean 5. Henry, Finance Cificer

[ &)



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2013

et AN SRS S TN ek e
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD 576.2 489,193.80 849.00 531.9 421,796.70 793.00
PWR 5801 500,994.90 | 549.00 704.0 558,272.00 | 793.00
1166.3 8990,188.70 12358 580 068,70
RECLAIMED WATER 129.5 3222425 |  248.84 64.4 16,083.91 249.75
TOTAL WATER CHARGES| 1,2958( 1,022,412.95 T 13003  996,15261
FIXED CHARGES:
TV
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4.943.57 5,022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54 3,044 .54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32 1,625.55
EQUIV, SMALL METER 3,811.55 3,780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568 .98 13,472.95
PWR--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 580172 9,302.44
CONNECTED CAPACITY 245593 245593
WATER USE CHARGE 5,860.90 5,761.12
DEPRECIATION
REPLACEMENT
PWE BUDGET ASSESSMENT
SUBTOTAL 14,118.55 17,519.49
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| == _27,687.53 30,992.44
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES | 05010045 || i S| | T 702774505
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $ 810.39 $ 789.93




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 {(in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Curnulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percenlage
Monthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total DOifference Difference

Jan 385.3 385.3 4096.7 373.5 1.8 3.16%
Feb 235 6203 3861.7 747 1267 -16.98%
Mar 358 1018.2 3483.7 1120.5 102.2 8.12%
Apr 4185 1436.8 30452 1494 572 -3.83%
May 492 4 19292 2552 8 1867.5 617 3.30%
Jun 486 6 24158 2066.2 2241 174.8 7.80%
Jul 550 4 2975.2 1506.8 2614.5 360.7 13.80%
Aug 576.2 3551 4 930.6 2888 563.4 18.86%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Nov 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

5,000

| @Monthly Total W Cumulative Total

4,500 -

ETier 1 Water

4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500 o
2,000 =
1,500
1,000

500

| | Oct  Nov Dec

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep
Month




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 {(in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013

Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Maonthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 4533 453.3 6.054.7 792 -339 42 79%
Feb 460.2 g913.5 8,594.5 1,585 -571 -42.35%
Mar 4457 1,363.2 8,144.8 2,377 -1,014 -42.65%
Apr 495.8 1.859.0 7.648.0 3,168 -1,310 -41.234%
May 5356 2,304.6 71134 3,962 -1,567 -39.56%
Jun 567.7 2,962.3 5,545.7 4,754 -1, 792 -37 69%
Jul 575.1 3,537.4 5970.8 5,546 -2 008 -36.22%
Aug 590.0 4,127 .4 5,380.6 6,339 -2 21 -34.85%
Sept 7,131 -7,131 -100.00%
Oct 7,923 -7,923 ~100.00%
Nov 8,718 -8,716 -100.00%
Dec 8,508 -8,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

|CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

9,000 -

B Manthly Total

B Cumulative Tatal
BETier 1 Water

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept
Month

Oct Now Dec






ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ., ...

BOARD OF DIRECTORS General Manager

Szu Pei Lu-Yang John E. Bellah Ted Carrera )
President Vice President Assistant General Manager
Robert W. Lewis Anthony J. Lima Teresa F. Rios Janet Morningstar
Diractor Directar Director Legal Counsel

October 2, 2013

Mr. Harry Peterson
1960 Bolanos
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

RE: Response lo Questions Raised al September 10, 2013 Rowland Board Meeting

Dear Mr. Peterson:

At the September 10, 2013 Rowland Water District Board meeting you asked for clarification on
certain items contained in the District check register and, in particular, a possible overpayment
onh two items.

I, Yourelerred to whal appeared (o be an overpayment on the check register under GL# 16742
in the amount of $382.08. T have included the portion of the check register that was missing
in the information you provided. On page 6 ol the check register, the last line item shown is a
payment in the amount of $382.08. This amount added to the amounts shown on the
following page total the $3,121.56 shown on page 7.

2. You raised a concern regarding the potential overpayment lor water purchases during the
months of October and November 2012, Attached for your information are the invoices paid
to Three Valleys Municipal Water District for these months:

a. In October, in addition Lo our regular purchases to meet the demands of our customers,
the District purchased an additional 112.5 acre fect that was put into ground water storage

at a cost of $560.00 per acre foot.

b, In November, in addition to our regular purchases lo meet the demands of our cuslomers,
the District purchased an additional 1,887.5 acre feet that was put into ground water
storage at a cost ol $560.00 per acre foot.

The District engages several checks and balances in its daily accounting practices which include
a thorough annual audit of all financial ransactions and supporting documentation, conducted by
an independent auditor to prevent the types ol issues you have raised.

WM B 844N s TN € BIMMTEOTOAR Boam « Bovadt asim HEIOHTS (A 91748 « PH-E5A2Y A97-17260 « WWW ROWI ANMIDDWATER.COM



Mr. Peterson
Page Two

In the interest of time, [ belicve it would be beneficial to all partics if you would provide your
questions and concerns prior to the Board Meeting. This would allow us time to do the research
in order to provide you with an aceurate and thorough answer to any guestions or concerns you
may have.

Yours truly;

([

KEN DECK
General Manager

frp
Enclosures

cc: Board of Directors



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chask Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check fasue Dates: TIM2013 - TIA1201E

Pags: @
Sep 11,2043 0%30AM

GL Check Check Vendor
Porod” lssee Date Mumber Numbes
16736

073 T i2ma 1873 2253

Tolx 18758
1BTIT
0713 0Ff1i2013 1673y 2red
o7H3 oTMEoiE 1evay avad
0THE  OTHGEE 16¥5Y 224
omha oFReod 167arT a4
Total 16737:
16738
oriid  arfiilzoia 18738 244
oTitE. ofiitania 18738 244
Tokal 168738
16733
07113 OTHR2013 16738 3050
o oFMZ0 3 18739 3050
o073 D3 18730 3050
oTH3  0TH2013 8739 3050
0713 PR3 16739 3050
o7 oThEna 16739 2059
oTH3 0712013 18733 050
[ b B T 16739 ansE0
07H3  DFM1/2013 18739 3050
i rs B TR Pl 168738 3050
0TH3  07M 2013 16738 a0s0
DT DTH2013 18733 ans0
T3 orZ013 18739 3050
T3 GT203 15738 3050
073 oTHE3 16738 050
oTHE QR0 18738 3050
oTH3. oFHET3 18738 2050
0713 TM12013 18738 3050
o7ita nFMi201a 18739 080
oTHE OFMA203 18739 050
0T3O NEma 16739 50
T3 0T 201E 18739 305D
Total 16733
16740
oFfa o if201a 18740 a7
Total 167440
16744
s oFnfama e G237
Todal 16741
16742
O OFuama 16742 SO0

Paysa

DUKE'S LANDSCARING INC

HOME DEPOT CREMMT SERVICES
HOME DEROT CREDIT SERVICES
HOHE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INFOSEND ING
INFOSEND ING

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
[NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAKD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
[NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
[NLAKD WATER WORKS SUPELY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
[NLAMD VUATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
[HLAND WATER WORKS SUPRLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUFPLY GO
[NLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO

JANET MORNINGETAR

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

[rescriplion

GARDENING SERVICE

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPFLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

J&[ #3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY

20 07 AERVOE PAINT 203 BLUE
BECKSOM 138PF-6-MATE PUMP

1% X 364" Ni, BRASS BUSHING

142" X 1° ML BRASS BUSHING

2' % 1" NL BRASS BUSHING

J&R #3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY

1" KL BRASS CPLG

TAX

Warlows Fitfings

2% 1 14" NL BRASS BUSHING

TAX

MATERIALS FOR MAIMS

" AR COMBINATION AV / AR VALVE
1" ARI COMBINATION AV { AR VALVE
4T ¥ 2 112" 85 BOLT

34" 51655 MUT

THAX

6" A0 HYDRANT EXTENSION & HOLE
CLOWVY 850 FIRE HYDRANT 8H
CLOW 865 HYD 8H 4" PX2 2.5F Gl GAP

TAX

LEGAL FEES

CONSULTING SERVICES

SEESSMENT FOR WATERMASTER SUERVICES

Check
Arngunt

1,685.00

1,805.00

21103
285.05
38581

2005

920,04

1,580,70
2240

1,803,600

GO0T.50
102.:00
420.00
84.00
192.00
23640
216,70
132.00
208.18
851538
1970
177
451.2%
475200
135,00
580,00
3TR.00
525,98
135.00
2.430.00
1,660.00
353.34

2273415

8,387.50

0,887.50

4 31000

431000

AR2 L8




[

{

/Z)

v

ROV AN SR TEN DISTRICT

Chechk Ropsbor - OL DETAILWDESG H.FF'TH:'.‘J

Greck wect Dadts 7102017 - 7tz

Paper ¥
Aup i 7913 W0 £3AN

HR Chedk Crack vesder
Pennd  fasps Date  Nemser  Kuswbar Payka
OFdeS O UGS 1ATER 00 PLURNTE BASGIN WATER AGERGY
aihy pFietezaes 1674l L33 PUENTE SASIN WATER SGENCY
ofny  eFM 013 16722 5500 PUENTE BASIN VWATER ACGERDY
Sheuld be ¥ 2,739 ¥%
Tolst 16742
fE743
67i33  OFflu2oda 1o7aa GISE TUSNTE READY MK NG
Tatoh 16743
16744
O3 Orelfidafl wvAd G25DE B & J EURFLY l_:ll'-.ﬁPﬁHh HE
Tk 44
LLTEE]
DY aTi el lared  d2eff STAFLES ADAVGHTAGE
el s B P TP S ] 1745 $2481 ETAPLES ADWARTAGE
Total 16708,
6745
aFMd . OFN2s  1EME 5308 STATE OF CAUFQRNIARDD
Tolz! 18144
6747
a3 BTH PO 16TAT TGN WESTERN WATER WORKS SLEMELY
G713 OFFCURGLY 157a7 TROG WE STERN WATER WORKS SLIFLY
Lury O v R K [&TAT TREL WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY
Tmial 16T4T
15T48
a7ty OFNE2013  1ETag 4780 PWRJT WATER LIKE CORBAISSION
0113 E-?:Tﬁ.-:!ﬂ]:! 16748 ATED PR JT WATER LINE COMMISSICN
0FN3  STME2043 ET4e 4753 PR JT WATER LIME COMRIS SN
il B FI A B B e 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMESION
Telak 1oTao:
16744
LIy DINRE013 19745 52547 ACD PROFESEIORALS
oriia oR1REs 16748 F2547  AED PRUFESSIOMALE
crita AIREDId 16748, 62347 ACD PROFESSOMNALE
LTS OFAISPE 16TES BRET AED PROFEESIONALS
Giia 0272013 18749 B204T AED PROPESRIONALS
L7ied oPMGR2043 1EP4D  EEsa¥  AED PROFESEIGNALS
OFiTE ONAT0IE 18749 82547 AFD PROFESSHIONALS
GrAa  Onfiefiota Ta49 BFELY  AED PROFESSIONALS
o745  oFitEnth faidp. BXR4Y AED PROFESSHONALS
f751n  ATEETITY AESERC CERRES AR RROPEASATRMYC

Frat~uidq

Tassnpn

ASRESSMERT FOR ASTORNEY FEE
ASSESSWENT FOR SUPPLIES

ASSESSVENT FIR CONRULTRG FEES

vy cj’#@‘ﬂz Fef 3fa.0f8

WASH COMCRETE SAN0

TOOLS & SUPPLES

CREDIT FRQM INVDICE 3190135070
OFFICE SUPPLIES

URERM.OYAENT INZLRANCE

&7 (ClaWel
Ladpe
Tax

GALT &C FT-IAAY 2013 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TURND CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE

TWIRND WATER USE CHARGE

PHILPE AED SMO0EL FIS0GEA
PHELPS AED MOLEL MSOG0A
PHILIPS AED MO BR300
PHILIPS ACD MOCLEL BAFSE8N
PHILIPS ARG RFODEL MaGERA
PAILIPS ARD AACNEL MSCE54A
PHiLIFE AEDRMONEL 50554
PHAING AED MODEL MEDESA
FAILIE AED MODEL M3DaSE

TR ACE AT ChES

Cnzok
Adain]
_ i
1,647 03 ﬁLa.J‘J »
e o ﬁEF’
FRa.50

{_z.mm b

el g2

TAR G2

439,10
433,14
5,868.00
L4000
53550
B.0H5.50
AG4 GO0 30

0,74 15
2,465 03

5,350.00

470,609.7d

107010
2370
43110
5350
V47 60
roes
2070
405t
(55

B B



LAy WA Ay E LW L e A oy

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIFAL INVOICE 03813

WATER DIBTRICT
1021 E. MIRAMAR AVE, Pegs 10f1

CLAREMONT, CA 81711-2052
(30B) 521-5363 —
10/31/2012
1220/2012
01-009
420,078.88
..
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT &
PO BOX 8480
ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CAB1748 AMOLINT PAIR

"HREE VALLEYS MURNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

343,608.20

PM-22 Cannectlon
October 2012 Water Use l
Tler 12012 TVMWD Rate 783,00 e iote Letite, 4
Total Acre Feet Dellversd  433.3
Miscellansous Usa 63,000,00
Cyclio Storage Water - 112.5 AF @ $660.00 per AF
Billlng Amount  63000.00 po—
TVMWD Connected Capacity —  5ivie-2. : o
TVMWD Equivalent Small Matar — sy -, 3LTE£E.L’15
TVMWD Water Usa Charga — 5t - | 1,626,565
MWD Capacity Charge  — S0 -5 5.022.18
OCTOBER 2012 WATER USE
MWD METER READS: PM-B - PM - 22
FRESENT 1660868100 33520786800
PAST 1658858100 3333208100
0 18872800
0.0 43313

470.079,86 r

"'CE”UNTH EZ*_ _91_-'1}[}9 _ Total Amount Dug
s - - PLEASE HEMIT TO: THF{EE Vil LEY'S r'H!Ul'-IIGFI;.r‘U. VAT ERL ST IOT
1031 E, MIRAKMAILAVE,
YNV TR

EorEry




THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL

WATER DISTRICT

1024 E. MIRAMAR AVE.
CLAREMONT, CA 84711-2062
{909) 6215550

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PO BOX 8460
ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CAB1T748

IREEVALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

INVOICE

D3837
Page1 of 1

111302012

112412013

o01-008

ARMOUNT PAID

1,392,088.16 ..

A T e e e Eiiis DESCRIBTION . 12 o R T AN
PM-22 Connection g3, B ACFT |/ 322.275.20
November 2012 Water Use

Tier 1 2012 TVMWD Rate  793.00 GBI
Total Acre Feet Delivered  406.4 -
-590.00
MWD LR Agreement Project ID-PM-RCL2 ]'_,5_}% S5 20
6.9 AF 3 <3100.00=/AF - Nov 2011 - Jun 2012 !
Rate Per AF -100.00
Total Acte Feet Delivered 6.9
Miscellaneous Use 1,057,000.00
Cyclic Btorage Water - 1,887 .5 AF @ 3560.00 per AF
TVMWD Connected Capacily —S\H10-2 3.044.54
TVMWD Equivalent Small Mater - 211103 3,780.68
TVMWD Water Use Charge - w3011 0« 1,625.55
MWD Capacity Charge syt hes 5,022.18
NOVEMBER 2012 WATER USE
MWD METER READS: PM-9 P -22
PRESENT 158858100 3369781800
PAST 158858100 3352078600
0 17703200
0.0 408.4

SCOUNT NO. (1M-009

.i-.| CASE REAMY W

Tatal Aunmounid Due

v THREE VALLEYS MUNICIEAL WATER DISTRICT

1,392,058.15




Rowland Water District

Memomnclum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
I'rom: Secan 8. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: September 24, 2013

Subject: September Board Meeting Notes

In reviewing the ilems brought lo the September Board Meeting, the following
information was discovered. In regards to the check regisler showing an overpayment

of $382.08 to Pucnte Basin Water Agency, the whole check register was not included.
‘The missing sequence information was provided on the previous page of the register but
that page was nol provided. In regards lo the District paying $938.40 per acre foot in
October and $3,335.55 per acre fool in November [or waler purchases, the District
purchased an additional 2,000 acre feet during these same time periods, These purchases
brought the total cost per acre foot to $744.97 in October and $600.98 in November.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Ileights, CA 91748
'T'el (562) 697-1726
l'ax (562) 697-6149



SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING NOTES

By Harry Peterson

September board packet, “demands on funds/check register details” is missing. The outline/ Minutes of
meeting shows demands on funds for July but that was already included In the August board packet. ?

Last Month: There was some discussion about ground water being treated by "Carrier Corporation?”
and | asked if that water would go into potable or recycled water system. | was advised the water would
go into the potable system. | have read several documents that say that water will go into the recycle
system. 7

Page 1. Reimbursable Expenses “Work Boots” Note; Walnut water usually writes check directly to
Industrial Shoe Co. and the price is consistently 5150.

Page 2. Puente Basin Water Agency (M Rowland- % Walnut) ?
Errar in Check No 16742 dated 7/11/2013. The total is $3,121.08 but should be 52, 739.48
Who are consultants, attorneys and contractors checks are going to?
Note; Walnut Water paying $ 5-6,000 / Month in Agency fees? To who?

Page 3. Copy of check register details with addition error.

Page 4. Log of check register details for purchased water showing overpayments?

Pages 58&6 Copies of Check Register details with overpayments.



Jan. 2012
Feb.2012

Mar.2012

Apr.2012
Apr.2012
May.2012

Jun. 2012
Jul. 2012

Aug. 2012

Sep. 2012
Oct. 2012

MNov. 2012
Dec. 2012

Jan. 2013
Feb.2013
Mar. 2013
May. 2013
Jun, 2013

Jul. 2013

Ck#

11694
11962
11963

12074
12114
12202
12073
12347

15141
15135
15237
15238
15235
15397
15500
15521
15683

11694
11706
11811
15177
16033
16137
16310
16419

16685
16699
16700
17113
16716

Reimbursable Expense- Work Boots

Allen Davidson
Daniel Warren
David Miller

Dustin T Moisio
Ryan White
Chrstapher Reynoso
David Miller

Dustin T Moisio

Robert Leamy
David Miller
David Miller

Erlc C Hall

John T Jacobson
Ryan White
Raymond P Algorri
Dustin T Moisio
iviarcos Aspeitia

Allen Davidson
lohn T Jacobson
Dustin t Moisio
Danel Warren
Andrew Jantunaz
John T Jacobson
David Miller
Dustin t Moisio

Daniel Warren
David Miller
Dustin T Moisio
Ryan White
Robert Leamy

boots & inserts
boots & jack
work boots

work boots
work boots
boots
boot inserts
work hoots

Boots

Boots

Boot inserts
Boots

Boots & inserts
Work Boots
walking shoes
Work Boots
work Boots

Boots & inserts

Work boots
Work Boots
Boots (2 pairs)
Boots & Inserts
Work boots

Work Boots
Work Boots
Work Boots
Work Boots
Work Boots

$ 275.88
$ 185.94
$ 96.93

$ 75.59
$ 205.61
$ 151.74
5 1831
5 157.66

$ 358.83
S 7453
S 1831
$ 201.17
5 157.08
5 221.84
S 4499
$ 214.72
$ 400.00

5 275.80
$ 8317
5 157.01
$ 141.36
$ 358.33
$ 118.25
$ 170.53
5 163.44

$ 95.02
$ 142,25
$ 33.69
$ 163.49
$ 392.37

/ :.‘I-:j’-ﬁ 4



MEETING
DATE
01/08/13

02/12/13

03/12/13
04/09/13

04/09/13

05/14/13

07/09/13

08/13/13

June

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

CHECK CHECK

DATE NO.

11/01/12

01/09/13

03/16/13

03/26/13

04/13/13

05/29/13
06/18/12

06/25/13

07/11/13

07/19/13

08/28/13

Wainut Valley

15658 Assesment for Attorney Fee

15658 Assesment for Consulting Fee

15658 Assesment for Attorney Fee

15928 Assesment for Attorney Fee

15928 Assessment for Consulting Fee

15928 Assessment for Consulting Fee
No Fees 7

16208 Bank Analysis Fee

16208 Accounting Fee

16208 Membership Fee

16208 Liability & Property Dept

16208 Attorney Fee

16296 Assessment for Attorney Fee

16296 Property Insurance

16343 Assessment for Attorney Fee

16343 Assessment for Attorney Fee

16343 Assessment for Contractor Fee

16551 Assessment for Professional fees

16552 2013-2014 Operating Budget
16610 Contractor Fee

16610 Bank Analysis Fee

16610 Assessment for Attorney Fee
16674 Assessment for Consuting fee
16674 Assessment for Professional Fee
16674 Assessment for Professional Fee
16674 Assessment for Professional Fee

16742 Assessment for Attorney Fee
16742 Supplies
16742 Assessment for Consuting Fees

Excessof  5382.08 Should be- 273243

1676% Assessment for Professional Fee

6337 Ca. Domestic Water Co. (Water leese -Puente Basin

60069 Agency Fee
Operating Budget 2013-2014 313.47 more?

Hijrf A

AMOUNT
S 13.75
$  1,800.00
$ 1,711.88
S 1,719.38
5 130.12
S 4,205.00
5 -
5 51.65
$ 1,500.00
g 340.20
S 782.00
S 2,450.00
$ 1,325.86
5 250.00
3 935.00
S 1,169.38
S 2,643.60
S  3,350.00
$ 12,393.67
$ 12,457.17
s 55.76
$ 1,558.65
s 598.17
$ 3,353.33
S 320.50
$  3,333.33
$  1,967.03
S 79.95
5 692.50
S 3,121.08
$ 3,412.33

$ 787,500.00

$

21,681.91
12,712.14



Board

Meeting
Date

1/8/2013

2/12/2013
3/12/2013
4/9/2013
5/14/2013
Jun-13
7/9/2013

8/13/2013

Check

Date

11/19/2012
11/26/2012
12/17/2012
12/20/2012
1/22/2013
1/24/2013
2/19/2013
2/25/2013
3/18/2013
3/25/2013
4/15/2013
4/23/2013
5/20/2013
5/23/2013
6/18/2013
6/24/2013
7/15/2013
7/23/2013

Check

16700
11612
15822
122012
15950
12413
16058
22513
16234
32513
16360
42313
16457
52313
16581
62413
16748
72313

Agency

PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
TVMWD
PWR
VMWD

Ac Ft

Far Manth
of

639.0 5ep.2012
477.1 Sep.2012
588.2 Oct.2012

433.3 Oct.2012y N%S

467.3 Nov.2012

4133 Nov.2012 7 130 5

415.7 Dec.2012
291.1 Dec.2012
453.3 Jan.2013
325.1 Jan.2013
460.2 Feb,2013
235.0 Feb.2013
449.7 Mar.2013
398.0 Mar.2013
4958 Apr.2013
4185 Apr.2013
353.7 May.2013
492 4 May.2013

Payment

S Vo T O VT T T T P S T A P 7 T Vi P P o P P

506,727.00
378,947.70
466,442.60
406,606.90
370,568.90

1,378,585.20

329,650.10
230,842.30
384,851.70
272,779.80
390,709.80
158,515.00
381,795.30
337,502.00
420,534.20
351,005.50
454,8059.30
418,047.60

[

r

e %

CostfAc Ft

783.00
753.00
753.00
938.40
753.00
3,335.55
793.00
793.00
249.00
839.00
849.00
849.00
849.00
845.00
848.00
838.00
843.00
845.00

14 4 4 44 4t o Wt s e O A e e e A



THREE VALLEYS MUNICIFAL INVOICE 03813

THEIE
VAUES | WATER DISTRICT

wumieiens | 1021 B MIRAMAR AVE, Pape 1 of 1
B i CLAREMONT, GA 81711-2052
— (80B) 521-5368
10/31/2012
12/20/2012
Hi 01-008
i 420,079.85
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT . %"—
PO BOX B4E0
ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CAB1T748 AMOUNT PAID

THREE VALLEYS MUNMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Uity

PM-22 Connsctlon 343,808.90
Cotober 2012 Water Use _
Tler 1 2012 TVMWD Rate 793.00 1510 - Hole Lette 10D
Total Acre Feat Delivered  433.3
Miscallangous Usa 63,000.00
Cyclic Storage Water - 112,56 AF @ 3560.00 par AF
Billing Amount  83000.00
TVMWD Connectad Capacity — 5110-2. 3,044.54
TVMWD Equivalent Small Matar — sy -, 3,780.68
TVMWD Water Use Charge = Sitiie - | 1,625.55
MWD Capaclty Charge — Sihe-S 5,022.18
OCTOBER 2012 WATER USE
MWD METER READS: PM-8 PM - 22
PRESENT 1588588100 3352078600
PAST 158858100 33332086100
] 18872600
0.0 433.3
ACCOUNT NO. 01-009 Total Amount Due 420,079.85

PLEASE REMIT TO; THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
1021 E. MIRAMAR AVE.
CLAREMONT, CAS1711-2052



THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL

WATER DISTRICT

1021 E. MIRAMNR AVE,
CLAREMONT, CA 91711-2052
(909) 521-5568

INVOICE

03837

Page 1 of 1

1130/2012

112442013

01-009

1,382,058.15 l{ :

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PO BOX 8460
ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CA 91748

HIZEE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DHSTRICT

AMOUNT FAID

e e e T DCSCHIRTION. - e, T L AMOURT S
PM-22 Conneclion Wi, 2 ACE |/ 322,27520
Maovember 2012 Water Use

Tier 1 2012 TVMWD Rate 793.00 EAle
Total Acre Feet Delivered  406.4 i
-630.00
MWD LRF Agreement Project ID-PM-RCL2 1571 %, 5, 20
6.9 AF $ <$100.00>/AF - Nov 2011 - Jun 2012 2V
Rate Per AF -100.,00
Total Acre Feet Delivered 6.9
Miscellanzous Use 1,057.000.00
Cyclic Storage Water - 1,887.5 AF @ $560.00 per AF
TVMWD Connected Capacity —51910-% 3,044.54
TVMWD Equivalent Small Meter - S0 <5 3,780.68
TVMWD Water Use Charge - 51010 0 <\ 1,625.65
502218

EARRGE L2 =

MWD Capacity Charge

NOVEMEBER 2012 WATER USE
MWD METER READS: PM -8 PM - 22
PRESENT 158858100 3369781800
PAST 168858100 3352078600
0 17703200
0.0 406.4

ACCOUNT NG, (-009

Total Amount Due

1,382,058.15

PLEASE REMIT TQ: THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

1021 E. MIRAMAR AVE,
CLAREMONT, CAS1711-2052




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL
Pesad

16738
073

Check
lasus Date

OTH 42013

Tolal 16735

16737
orr3
073
0743
o713

OFF12013
o703
OFH2013
OT2013

Tolal 16737:

16738
o073
o712

07112013
07 32013

Tolal 16738;

16738
0713
o073
oTi3a
073
o073
073
072
o7ia
OFH3
073
0713
oTH3
073
o073
0743
oA
o07a
0713
o073
O07H3
073
affs

072013
072013
O7M2013
0712013
OTMArZ013
ORM12013
0T U213
OrA 2013
07 4r2014a
07472013
o7 172013
O7M172013
O7HA2013
oM 3
072013
LR R i )
071452013
0712013
071 1/2013
071 12013
0N 12013
O7A 172013

Tedal 18738,

18740
rrfa ks

arzms

Total 16740

16744
R B

0T Ha013

Todal 18744:

16742
orHs

0712013

Check  Vendor
Humbsr  Mumber
16744 2355
16737 2724
16737 2724
16737 2724
16737 2724
16738 244
16738 244
16739 3050
16735 J50
16735 3050
16738 3050
ierag 3050
16738 050
16738 3060
16738 050
16738 3050
16738 3050
16738 3050
16730 3050
16733 3050
16738 3050
16739 J05¢
16739 3050
16753 ans0
167350 3050
16738 3080
16730 ans0
18739 J050
18739 4050
18T 297
16741 62327
18742 50400

Check Regizler - GL DETAILWDESCREIPTION
Check Issue Datas: T/U2013 - 7812013

Payea

Description

GLUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC

HOME DEFPOT CREDIT SERVIGES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIGES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INFO'SEND ING
INFOSEND ING

IHLAKD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CD
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY COD
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WDRKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY COD
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

JAMET MORNINGSTAR

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

PLENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

GARDENING SERVICE

KATERWAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPFLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPFLIES

BILLING SERVMICE
BILLING SERVICE

JBR #3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY

20 OZ AERVOE PAINT 203 BLUE
BECKSOM 13GPF-6-MATE PUMP

1" X 34" NL BRASS BUSHING

112" % 1" NL BRASS BUSHING

27X 1" WL BRASE BUSHING

JER #3.5 POLYMER COVER OMLY

1" WL BRASS CPLG

TAX

Varous Filings

2R 1 UZT NL BRASS BUSHING

TAX

MATERIALS FOR MAINS

1" AR COMBINATION AV /AR VALVE
1" ARI COMBINATION AV /AR VALVE
INTH 212" 55 BOLT

34" IIGEE NUT

TAX

6" BO HYDRANT EXTENSION 8 HOLE
CLOW 850 FIRE HYDRANT 8H

CLOW BE5 HYD BH A" PX2 2.5P CI CAP
TAX

LEGAL FEES

CONSULTING SERVICES

ASSESBEMENT FOR WATERMASTER SERVICES

Page: B
Sap 11,2013 09:30AM

Check
Amount

1,685.00

1,695.00

211.03
28505
395.81

29.05

920.94

1,580070
2280

1,603.60

207.50
102.00
42000
84,00
182.00
256,40
216.70
152.00
206,168
BE515.35
1870
1.77
451,26
4,752.00
136.00
58000
376.00
22508
136.00
2.130.00
1.880.00
353.34

22234185

9,587.50

0,887 50

A,310.00

4,310.00

3Bz.oa



/Drzé-j@- 3

POV A WAT RN DNGTRICT Check Rogster - OL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Pagty. ¥
GChBen ggud Dales: TH201D - TAMEE01D Aup U1 20483 10 484K
Gl Check Ghack  Vendor Basedptian Check
Pennn 1ssus Dame Romger  Number Payen Amagurn
e
O GTTNEME 18742 5003 PURMTE RASIN WATER AGENCY ARSESSMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE 1,567 03 ﬂ__bJ‘J;
07i: oTHRANE 1674l Eb00 PURNTE BASIN WATER AGENDY ASSESSNENT FOR SUPPLIES Taes d" él.;
AFFE aIrN s I6Pad 5000 PUENTE AASIH WATER AGENCY ARSERANVENT FOR CONSULT/NG FEESR BY2.ED
Shevld be ¥2,73% 8 ﬂvﬂ-;,wjr#ff‘?rﬂ’f 308
Tela! 16745 i (_!.I:IIW )
16741
o3 anuRa 1743 S PUENTE READY AU G WASH CONCRETE SAND TAR.G2
Tokl G743 Tag g2
16744
7P OTFINE2013 1074 02602 5 & ) SUPPLY COMPARY, IHC TOOLS & SUPPLEES 7T 63
Tels 10744 TFEE3
18745
Y 0T Iiras @261 STAFPLES ADOVANTAGE GREDIT FROM INVOIGE 1180102070 0909
o O EMa 13743 32431 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIEE 401
Totel f6 744 IFE7
16T4E
arris P23t 16748 BN STATE OF CALIFORKIA-RDD UKERPUOYRENT INSURANGE 430,10
Tods! 18744 400,18
16747
Lo B T il 16TAT TEZY WESRTERM WATER WORKS SUPPLY &° Cla\al 5.0%0 (9
07483 QR TII0NE 167Ta7 Teht WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY Labge E00 00
D7V QTR0 pETaT 7esd  WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY Tax 53560
Toia 15TAT 5, 085.50
15748
arM3  OTME2013 14744 2750 PWA JT WATEHR LINE COMMISSION G36.7 AC FT-MAY 2013 WATER A4 800 30
O3 DTS 16748 ATED PWH JT WATER LINE COMMNISSION ENAND CARPACITY SESERVATION CHARGE 6,764 26
CTNY  OTHEAGE 10748 475} PWR JT WATER LINE CONMMISSION TVHRWAD CONMECTED CARACITY CHARGE 246501
0T GTHES 16748 ATED PWR JT WATER LINE CONMMISSION TWRANVD WATER USE CHARGE 5,850 00
Télo 1aTan; A5, 600,29
14749
i3 ORI 10745 GZE4T AED PROFESSIINALY BIILPE AED MODEL m50024 107e 10
@iz ofIeEea 16745 G204F AED PROFESEIONALS PIILIPS AED NMODEL M52834 2370
ofa  0AIsEmS W49 B254T  ALL PROTCESIONALS PHILIPS AED MODLEL MS0AGRA 43110
CHYE QMO 074 62547 ALD PHOFESSIONALS FHILIPE ALD MO K5026A 8350
GRM3 OMNIEE0NE /e 82887 A PROPESSIONALS PHaLHE AR MODEL M50288 147 30
O7F3  OIR013  1RF4S 62547 ARD PROFESSIONALS PHILIPS AFD ACOFRL KAGaRA fand
aris.  afrieneona 1Af49  B7B4y AFD PROFESSIONALS PHILIPS AFD MODFL ME0ESA =70
OFNE  GiNesidta 14749 BIRLY ARD PROFESSIONALS PHILIPS AER MOTIEL M50&SA 40 50
GFME OPMEROTE  1674R B254¢ AFD PROFESSIONALS PHILINE AED MODEL MEJGEA fa0a
OFtE  oTeRds 1640 6354¢ AEN PROFESRIONALS PHILIPS AED MODEL MEDEEA T2TT0
203165

Tolsl 16749




RUVLARL WA TEIT D510 1

IL‘&‘_?E S

Check Raghate - GL DETAILNDEBCRPTION
Crech iszua Dales, 'EOWIDIE - 12300NE

GL
Prnod

Chock
Eun Do

Chesk vondo!
Musner  Muabas

Mhyhe

Futzl 12823

15987
g

TAERENZ

Tolak YEROT

15088
12h2

THEREME

Teta 13800

16984
f iRk
2z

122822
e iy

Total 15960

18893
T2
- e

I2iamagi
12202312

Tolek el

131012
11z
ian2
22
tana
L2

T2
THENRMT
TNt
TRENZ0NT
\ZEZONT

lok: 122011

g Tew's:

14807 7ER
A8 EE00R
15433 128
15883 188
15600 8208
15600 GMBL
1220612 BA0D
122012 ARDE
12012 B0
122042 G50
152012 Aaon

HE FRGIHEERING

VCRISKEY COMSTRUCTION COING

HOREL SYSTENG
HODEL SYSTFME

WESLK FHGINFERING KRG
WES TN EHGINFRRING R

JHILEL WALLEYS MEIN WATER DIST
PHHEL WAL EYS SR WATER DIAT
PHEEE WAL LFYS ML WATRER DIST
TRHEE WALLEYS MUN WATER D'ST
FHIEE WAL EY'S MUK WATER DIiST

Jor OF, 203 &
Negzrplon Checs
BTG

Vi 49
ERGRELRING CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 00rEs
AR LEL
FUMNKIBH & IMETALT &0 4" LATERAL 1 B3F D
14 B0
INTEGRATION O HYDRAULIC MOREL TO GECYE ROCTGE
GEOVIEWER UMLINE HOSTIRG §005.00
T GRT 00
AOWWLAKD WD-PHESE 1 AMGIFGHWS 1 aT502
AOWLARD WD-FHASE © ARGGEIRS 120507
2530 02
ACTFT-OCT-2002 WATER A5 GE6ED
TVIAMYD CONNECTED CAPALIY 5,040 64
TVIAAD EQUNVALENT ML L ME 1LY 3,780 68
TWHWD WATER USE CHARGLE £ 25.85
MWD CAPAGITY ClARGE 502218
LI ATRAL

Swinmraty by Gareral Ledgar Acogont Nundas

GLARCe

HAT i
LT
14300-3
Fr Al
513100
51410-1
54102
54153
AT
RI5100
$:810-
L300
333100
342050
42100

Dt Cirdeht
A7, 182 ng
100 808 17 o
12,701 2% Ll
&85 11 1445, fO1 33
AT3.049 50 1]
7,352.49 4
ESE ad
3 7RG ER 03
13,030 18 o
3 AHL 3 A
TR i
10 EY i
SR 20
1002435 o0
(Pl R A&

124851510

e

Trrgn?

14,20 e
W =04 17
|2, 70120

4 440 206 10-
E#3.040.00
7,303 4k
5.G540 47
3,780 08
13,000, 00
wogEN
11 10457
1658
TT.66584
©0.534.35
73203

Pags
G EGPA

17

E"?'ﬁﬁw



FROWLANL WA T E IS ST

rege @

Ghock Hogser- GL DFTALWDESCRIPTION Pago 1

Chegk 1550 Dates: 110G 4 - 4330013

P po § L2eltenla”
Hagnt bpe. GL astod

5L Ghazk Creck  Wandor Dol Chuth
pafes cagua Dz Mumhes  Namnes Papds Amicanl
12413
CuHd DIRMIEGEE LN EERD  THREE VALLEYS MM Wn LR PIGT ALVA AT FT-HOV 201 WAl 1 373 585,80
U DRASEDIE YHAtd SER3 THREE VALLEYTS MUN WANEH BIST TWAYD CONNECTED THPALITY 3.044.54
Arivd DNPaEnts 448 603 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATFR DIAT TWIAND EQUIVALEN T SNALL METRER 2.785.88
giru GWALEGYE 124eS S600 THREE WALLLYS MUN WATFR CIST TVIND WATER LSt SEAEGE 1.625.55
aeig DIM20YE  f2473 GAOD THRDE WALLL YS MUN WATER DIST LN CRPAGITY THARGL SDIERG
g == it o~ ot A
ol E 356 /AL Shetd be ﬂ;wrfﬁﬂﬂiw
Todal 12445; t?Ufi'" A& iy ‘?"' ‘..F ﬂ-_? ‘;_f ?3- — 12202615
14 A,e27, Luisdtandis
15766
Ay guEaEnis 670 7EE WATFR EDRCATION FOURDATICR PRGOS WET FACLITATOR TRAMING 347 Doll-
Tolz' 16708 a0 bh-
15530
0112 01042013 1eBEd A3E  ANTHONY LA B LEAGE REIMAURSEMENT 14B30
21413 CLOARE  50ER 3375 ANTHONY LA RESEUNSTRFNT EXPENSE EORL
Toly 1589Y ALY L
15884
BT QHOHE0NY 1SR @pR1d JOHN RELLAK MILLAGE RTS8 RURSMERT 11160
pIN3  DUOAZOIY 15EIA ApRiA JOAN BELLAN RLIANUREARE F FEPENSE-ACWA FalL GONE B Ed
Totul 1300 14043
{5325
g3 2ot 135 G025 SFL-NE LU-YAHEG IPAD COYFR aeh
Thol 158N ThEh
15498
QI3 DUEEITA 1sERE GEn) JDELLE KRAUGE HOLIDAY YAHDOW DEZIGH REMUVAI 120,00
gl Ta826 VE0RT
16857
aua DIARMaEE AGRRT 750 A &8 ELLETHG AES 10 198 05
Tl 1HAST 188 03
164804
niriE oHOWRGa Y5EEd 1 ARERIGAN LAFIFSE CONFERTHGE & MISC fPEREFR ARLE
g3 otigenss 080 0TS ANMERCAN LEPRESS CONFEREHUE & MISC EXPFNEES t0d 43
ola CeRMpRodh WBIE 1 ANERICAN LEPHESS CONFERENDE & MISCQ PXPENSER 9549
IR Rt THT R S E L1 1070 ANERICAN LEHRFSE CONFERENUL & MISE CXPENSRR 112673
Tala 16308 | ATILS
16890
Fi TR B L T o S -] PIRS ANTINHIL VFRENTE & PEST PEST G0N 11000 MOGNTHLY SERVICE 1047 06
100 00

Toas' 15386

Fen 01 2513 B3258W

P






Water Purchases for CY 2013
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTEM

PI-09 P22 R T 7Ter Incustry
dAN .0 3251 283.3 170.0 8.1 50.3
FEB 0.0 235.0 256.2 202.0 15 0.0 00 238 0.0
MAR 0.0 398.0 249,1 2006 7.2 0.0 10 528 0.0
APR 0.0 #18.5 303.1 192.7 19.0 0.0 20 65.8 0.0
MAY 0.0 492.4 370.5 162.5 14.6 29 3.0 611 0.0
JUN 0.0 486,65 435.2 1325 10.6 104 40 1084 0.0
JuL 0.0 559.4 544.1 30.9 26 8.0 4.0 53.8 0.0
AUG 0.0 576.2 585.8 43 [ERRLCE 0.0 9.4 30 1225 0.0 :
SEP i E
QCT 0.0 ]
NOV 0.0 0
DEC 0.0 .0
TOTAL 0.0 34912 35,0293  1,0955 [RERAGIL 63.6 30.9 170  553.2 0.0
1400 140

E | m2011 mamz g3 | | B2o71 ma012 maoid |

Prepared By Dave Wamen



Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014

(Acre-feet)

12000

10000

8000

&000

4000

2000

L
=g
)

=t
E E |:‘
Mar Apr

May Jun

1,054

i’

[ e

<t
™ r= = e
&0 E =
lan

Jul Aug Sep Oct Mow Dec Feb

C—Prior Year Monthly Total BB Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water  esss@Current Year Purchased Water







SEPTEMBER 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony . Lima

John Bellah

Robert W, Lewis

Additional Comments
Date of , {Submit expense repart i
Meeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Relmbursement | Mo Charge clalming mi bl aienl
relmbursement]
G 2013 hree Valleys Board Meeting 5110.00 Milzage
G/10/2013 RWD Board Meating 5110.00
9/12/2013 PEWA Meeting at Walnut £110.00 Mileage
8/17/2013 Project Ad-Hoc Committes Meeting 5110.00
9/18/2013 Three Valleys Board Meeting £110.00 Mlleaga
TOTAL PAYMENT 5550.00
g/a/13 RHCCEC General Meeting SB8.00
/1042013 RWwWD Board Mesting $EB.00
/112013 RHCCC Aoard Mesting X
TOTAL PAYMENT 4176.00
9faf2013 Industry Manufaturers Council Lunchaon X
5/10/2013 HWD Board Meeting £110.00
Of12/2013 PEWA Meeting at Walnut 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT £220.00




o,/4/2013 Three Valleys Board Meating 4110.00 Mlleage
5/10/2013 RWD Board Meoting 110,00
af17/2013 Project Ad-Hoe Committee Mecting 5110.00
G/18/2013 Thiree Valleys Board Meoting 5110.00 I'l.-1l1ea§:a
8/25/2013 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Green 5110.00
Canferance
TOTAL PAYMENT £550.00
Teresa Rios

g/9f2013 BHCCC General Meeting 4110.00
9/10/2013 RWD Board Meeting S110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT 5220.00

APPROVE R PAYMENT;

C

HI;I'I Deck






Resolution No. 10-2013

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
REQUESTING APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION
FOR THE OFFICE OF MEMBER, BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DIVISIONS 3,4 AND 5

WIIEREAS, the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder has advised the Rowland
Water District, by letter dated August 30, 2013, that as of five o'clock P.M. on the
cighty-third day prior to the date set for the clection of a member of the Board of
Direetors representing Divisions 3, 4 and § of the District only three candidates have filed
a declaration of candidacy for the respective offices, and that no petition has been
submilled o the Registrar-Recorder requesting thal a general clection be held for the
office of director lor Divisions 3, 4 and 5; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10515 of the California Elections Code, the Registrar-
Recorder is required to certify these lacts to the supervising authority which is the Board
of Supervisors of Los Angeles County, and to request that the Board of Supervisors
appoint Lo the office of Dircctor for Division 3, 4 and 5, the persons who have liled a
declaration of candidacy for that office; and,

WIIEREAS, the Registrar-Recorder has informed the Rowland Water District that the
only candidates to file a declaration of candidacy for the offices of Director for Division
3 was John Lidward Bellah, for Division 4 was Robert Lewis and for Division 5 was Szu
Pei Lu-Yang;

NOW THEREFORE, hc it resolved by the Board ol Dircetors of the Rowland Water
District, as Tollows:

1. That the Registrar-Recorder is hereby requested to certify the facts to the Board of
Supervisors as required by California Llections Code Section 10515, and to ask
the Board of Supervisors Lo appoint John Lidward Bellah to the olfice of Dircctor
for Division 3, Robert Lewis to the office of Dircetor for Division 4 and 82zu Pei
Lu-Yang to the office of Director for Division 5 of the Rowland Water District,
[or a {ull term ending December 2, 2017,



2. The Board Scerctary is directed to submit a certificd copy of this Resolution to the
Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder.

ADOPTED at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Direclors held October 8, 2013, by
the [allowing roll call vote:

AYLS:
NOLS:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

SZU PEI LU-YANG
Board President

ATTEST:

KEN DECK
Board Secretary

I certily that the [oregoing Resolution 15 a true and correct copy ol the Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water Districl adopled on Oclober 8, 2013,

KEN DECK, General Manager/
Board Secretary



R S S

DEAN G, LOMGAN
Registar-FeoandanTounty Chark

August 30, 2013

Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

P.0O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, California 91748

Dear Mr. Deck:

This is to inform you that for the election scheduled to be held in your District on
November 5, 2013, only three persons have been nominated for the office of
Member, Board of Directors for the full term ending December 2, 2017.

Pursuant to Section 98-52 of the Water Code Appendix, your Board of Directors
shall, by resolution, order that an election not be held and immediately request
the Board of Supervisors to appoint the persons nominated. Please submit a
copy of the resolution to this office. Appointment to such an office must be made at
a regular meeting held prior to the date of the election.

Attached is a copy of a notice that will be published pursuant to Section 10515
stating that no election will be held, but that the Board of Supervisors will appoint
the persons nominated to such office.

Please call the Election Coordination Unit at (562) 462-2912 if you have any questions
pertaining to this notice.

Sincerely,

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

(Q/mr&%m féécim

ERIKA MONTGOMERY, Administrativi
Election Coordination Unit

Assistant |l

Enclosure

SOETARNIHAAH hamlbeehn 2] Blecons'2013 Local Kosciped wid Consalualed Letters

R e T o S = BT e e W i [ A e =

124{'.113 Imperial nghway, waall-: California 90650 (562} 452 2?‘16 www.lavote.net



NOTICE OF NO ELECTION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL QUALIFIED VOTERS of the ROWLAND COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT, DIVISIONS 3, 4 and 5 that only three persons have been nominated
for the office of Member of the Board of Directors in the above Divisions. Pursuant to
Section 98-52 of the Water Code Appendix, the Board of Supervisors shall appoint the

person nominated to such office.

Member, Board of Directors Division 3

1. John Edward Bellah
1441 South Paso Real 100
Rowland Heights, California 91748

Member, Board of Directors Division 4

2. Robert Lewis
2231 Fullerton Road Suite 8
Rowland Heights, California 91748

Member, Board of Directors Division 5

3. Szu Pei Lu-Yang
2319 Paso Real Avenue
Rowland Heights, California 91748

Persons requiring multilingual assistance in Chinese, Hindi, Japanese, Khmer, Korean,
Spanish, Tagalog/Filipino, Thai or Vietnamese regarding information in the notice may
call (800) 481-8683.

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
County of Los Angeles

PUBLISH IN: SAN GABRIEL VALLEY DAILY TRIBUNE
REQUISITION #:14007208
PUBLICATION DATE: SEPTEMBER 5, 2013 (THURS)

E ECAWWIIA:R012:5pc Dislncisifionoe Mo Liecion Sperial Disiics 11.5.93






Claim Form

{A clalm shall be prosented by the dlaimant or by 2 parson acting on his behalf )

il == .- e - e

NAME OF DISTRICT:

oo = rr— =

4 | Clelmant name, adiress (malling sddress If different), phone numiber, socisl security number, and dale nrhlnh CLd e

Hame: 2)@‘:5@ ‘/ :1_5_5__ ’ 5??.&.521? Phone Mumber; %)gﬁsﬁ;{/

poressiod) / 8 22 8 SEw B S~ fome _(%26) 268 -AOF
Lowans 46, Gwr G4 &
| Socisl Securlly Number: S—% ;._.-;,744.. 0708 Date of B’lrin:@?ﬁi z_ < &

) List name, address, nnr] phione numbor of any wilnesses.

[ame: %} /f,/q,eg,;;/ /ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂ; &/@E?&M

Mies /) 2028 S 7t B )i GRS
Fheng Mumbir: @/] 2/ ,_/Q._@;z,

3 Listthe dale, tims, place, and nther clrcumstances of the accurrenss or transzaciion, which gave rize lo the claim assered.

e G5B offe T g e [ 258 Sy e K.
e el

=1 Whal Happaned (give complete infarmation):

g sttt Yo bttt Dy sardieo” Tt e J%MMM T
: &5 SOy g frribsoe tow  ~ELDS s ot Fr
Zo2 S — e y_j e (Bl cietr Bl

ST PR, F—

NOTE: Attach any phutogmphs yoil may have regarding this claim.

4 |Give a general descripfion of tha indebiedness, obligalion, injury, damage, or loss Incurred so far as It may Go known at the tine of
presenialion of the claim, —f

m.&?wéz}ﬁa e Gs0%

See ApptcneD

5 Gl'-'ﬂ Ihe name or names of he public employee o employess caualn.g the injury, damagﬁ, ar rnﬁs if kriowm.

@zgwa Lutree Dxsaliy” s~ ﬁeﬂ@/@:ﬂ _

6 The amoun| claimed i it lotals less than ten ibousand dolisrs {E'Iﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂj as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the ssiimaled
amounl of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as [ may ba Kaown al the BmeBf e presentation of the claim, ‘tagether will lho
basis of computation of the amount clalmed, I Ihe smoun! cisimed exceeds ten thousand doliars {$10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim, However, it shall indicale whether the claim wauld b2 a limiled civil case.

Mﬁfﬂ/mﬁé%fww é@ﬁ

LNrE AlaeD
W 15’;-/ AP Tlmf‘;sjz.’_?ﬁ,h Signalure: W—”

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS, OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSU F_FiGIEN'I'!

While --JPIA Ofice Copy  /  Yellow--Disliict Office Copy  { Plak--Clalmant Copy FRsed Seplember 2, 2099



o ok I TE - N
o eperip, OHERIFF PLUMBING, INC. 8.5 |
PLUMBERT PRAIN TECH
F"m v TOLL FREE 1 (B??)GSHEHIF il
'ﬂ & . (674-3743) INVOICE HD 26 4 HI:FHIG.I:HNITT'I’PE_:; -
Lo ey .. FAX (909)466-6496 D94 |9
5 ﬁ"ﬂ" i o R e ] ST R o U COWTAGT PERSCN s £ sl |8 T B
,31- Cﬂnt L. 938882 ;:.ﬂl.r-"- | W, shenffplumhlng COM o o |y sisfdvtiiton a wf b | METHOD OF FﬁWEW
CUSTOMER NAME CL 1-3 BILLTO ﬂm-ﬁm-r Wi S *E;‘GASPI'
AIAESS S TR j: W TRELP 4 i 3F yir- 4. |NDDRESS 4 o 19 T T PoE VR DL B i) b EJ.;GF
1811:; Sq“—l;}u ; e T LR i msmmsTEﬂmﬁu
Ty \ # Bm&f ﬂa ‘__?_- B £ : STATE .-.:r‘-:\ ?J{?-quz;;;f- \ [;"HILLtNG mErsu D#\'S} i
{FHONE _"&Q‘%L:JD = S FHONE i R D EE?“ I:I-!..LTEGENLY v
(bz{& }% Lla‘_l“""‘ i = . l: } skl b e ﬂ-f 11:”[”?1' 30 days)
o WARRANTY : u -~WATER PRESSURE =
DYES |I:| - d L ETP T Hf,l IN'I]'UI,] _S,_ it N A e r..fj}f;":ji sy _JJJ'W"H ¥ f.,__ e
* giagant i TECH IITIALS FSl, {ua?gﬁmmn:mgnaugsu
CINo - EXPLANATION _ ) TECHNICIAN sisnor siH@quus i e
Ll b - 7 S _ IMITIALS : . [HMALE:
Nﬁ WAHHANTY FOH GREASE ETDF'FAGES PULLED TOILETS, ROGF ACGESS OF OWNER e Tk ; '{' = T ﬂ o
SUPPLIED MATERIAL (WARRANTY ON LABOR ONLY) ORIGINAL INVOICE MUST BE PRESENTED | © = * T4 e
BY CUSTOMER FOR WARFANTY TO OE HONORED, ~ HOME OWNER SIGNATURE et

'DESCRIPTION / TEGH REPORT

gy sl pod vailiiga o

TOTALT: & |

SRt =1 S

L1

"'-:. -525 “—

w2\ _‘i_\_»-ﬁ':ﬂ:.,f gu:.@,bﬁ{)

ID.‘/" J:'-‘,!LLD--."T\‘} Rﬂ&'l-\-rhh_ i S S

r_“.‘-u._j f"‘r__{LO‘_-S-g LD l"!-“"\ .:,L”t?__f:ggwﬂ k.-!\-.h'!'- D_ln,.\"d ..:'.:

t <|i’? m. r,::f Fsamq 4
(Eﬁ—\r\-uhul}_,_ E-‘“}'I Em Ei n f'd

L e “H“—“h.\!"rl MMH '-*-‘“"'1'-'1" M"E'ﬂ”: )

e !'I RN HEEE ]_ LT Rt |

Dl Aty :—-«f“ia:#"-#:rrﬁ'l’l Jﬂ‘”ﬁﬁ

T — T TN T 2 = HRS. -;;; |- EEn g |
© [ STANDARD RATE ] AFTER HOURS/HOUIDAY TOTAL ESTIMATE FOR WORK:: | $ ¢ S50 .85+ |
S Y MDDEL INFDHMATIDN ) v Mhayg rmrmwedmaium'eesﬂmaleunl'mGMGTEmpmnnaedwartlnhecnmpleladnnwa ;
__Gmdensrar Mﬂdeff Sl::rTaIJ No l B A Ffjf;e:’gtaiadglﬁ: ;m.iﬂa:%%miﬁ: mﬁ;ﬁ ?ﬁmﬂ;fm:éaﬁr ﬂigESL
Dﬂmpressnr Mn del/ Sarfal Hc- il g £ s TEN work on my home. | ertersiand hat Shem{ Pﬁ.rmymg .'i".‘PE‘?’ pMnim o mﬂmﬂd above
TmE o | Zrad s

; url&ss 5t oHaing a Tm lhl‘.a’ a.g:eemnnl!rm? e,
FA, LI Mndu! f Semaj No,

I U - b .._,1-r'h:
2 e P e R B 1 e WA Y I e = i X

-‘J.- -\J] I]

E'u'ap Coil Muu:&nl Nn

o SRR R

ahAE E‘wﬂ;mm.
.Jq’z.ru:r: ﬁilf‘ff;l !Egﬂ&n

Thh

— HGNATURE DFFR‘EH‘EHTYD‘HHEH DRAU]T{DHIZFDAGENT d

| have had an uppurlunll.y 1o reviow il of the work parrs}rmed on my home by Sheriff

'-ﬂrl'-*ﬂ‘-LJDE TDTAL" -'#-»b Ui
Plumbing and am satisfod with the same. No damages warsa Incurred to my propeny asa S o LR e e
result of tha work pedormed by Sheriff Plumbing. Premizas have been leftin asatrsratlory AHGUNT F'MD 1. ADJUSTMENTE‘-H :|'.41.h1_1:
condition. NOTE: $25.00 CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. : <l :

Itls agreed the seller will retain tilla 1o any equipment or material fisrmlshad until finaf BALANGE oy E " .

- & completa paymeant is made, If setfloment is not made as agreed, tho seller has tha

rightto ramove same, The serlurwlr be held harmiless for any damages resulling fram
remaoval thercof,

X

PRE-EXISTINGMOWD? [ vES

LOCATION:

[E|ND

T ¢
BIGMATURE H.O, INITIALS _..__

There will be @ 1.5% finance charge for any past due invoices,

P Bav 4290 & Danmsabhs Monasensean FOO8 A4T00 annn




TO ROWLAND HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT,

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

08/02/13, Iriday night, 9:02p.m.

FROM; CARROLL ‘DEE’ CHILDS, 18223 SENTENO ST. ROWLAND HEIGHTS,
CALIF, 91748, Account #821465-80-016,

REGARDING: Water heater recirclator that was burned out because you turned off the
water without informing the home owner or any one else on this Senteno Street that you
were turning ofT the water,

Since the Rowland Heights Water District office is closed this hour, |
called your number 1-562-697-1726, and was able to talk to your answering service
“Ramona.” Iexplained to her that my water heater recirculator bearings were burned out,
red hot and about ready to explode. 1 came home from work @ 8:50 p.m. and HEARD
My RECIRCULATOR LOUDLY CHURNING AWAY !lll. MY HOUSE COULD
HAVE BURNED DOWN!!!!

As Rowland Heights Water District must know, the electrical power to
the water heater recirculator MUST be turned off BEFORE the water is ever turned
off or the recirculator bearings will burn up.  Apparently your 6 to 7 male employees
with the 6 vechiles, backhoe tractor, who were fixing the SOUTH side of the Senteno
street water leak did NOT KNOW abont recirculators. Nor did any of your cmployees,
not one of them bother to call the home owners, knock on the doors or leave any type of
paper message on the front doors that the water would be turned off on the night of
08/01/13 or 08/02/13.

What’s more disgusting is that the leak was detected late Thursday
night 08/01/13, @ 10:00 p.m. as your employecs showed up on Senteno St and placed
cones aronnd the leak on the SOUTH side of the steeet. They did not inform anyone that
they would be tuming off the water!!!! T live on the NORTH side of the Senteno street.

Arvound 8:30 a.m., on 08/02/13, Friday, my visitor encountered your
employecs to ask them if she conld po to work and drive past them and the leak. They

h——md*mmmmﬁgn*@mmmﬁmmnﬂﬁmhﬁmmd ThEre

that they would be turning off the water and she could have called me and turned off the
electrical switch at the electrical box and saved my water heater recirculator.

Rowland Heights Water District has been neglectful and irresponsible,
ch should have informed mc, the home owners that the water was going fo be turned off.
1 respecifully request that Rowland Heights Water District replace my water heater
recirculator,

Truly, _ ‘Dee’ Childs, 18223 Senteno St, Rowland Heights, Calif,
91748. Cell Tel # (626) 848-2111.




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ...

BOARD OF DIRECTORS General Manager

Szu Pei Lu-Yang John C. Bellah Ted Carrera
President Vice President Assistant General Manager
Robert W, Lowis Anthony J. Lima Teresa P, Rios Janet Morningstar
Director Direclor Director Legal Counsel

August 7, 2013

Ms, Dee Childs
18223 Sentcno Slreet
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Re:  Serviee Address: 18223 Senieno Street, Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Dear Mas. Childs:

We are in receipl of your hand-delivered leller received on Monday, August 3, 2013, and we understand
the concerns you have regarding the procedures performed during a watermain repair on Senteno Streel
om the morning of Friday, Aupust 2, 2013.

Your letler correetly states that a water leak was investigaled by our after-hour personnel lale Thursday
(August 1, 2013) evening around 9:30 p.m. The source of the leak was determined to be a break in the
six-inch watermain located in the parkway of Scnteno Sireel. The area was baricaded becausc the
volume of watcr surfacing did not pose an immediate threal (o the public or private property. As
required by law, an underground service alert -was requested for Friday moming which requires all
utilities to locate and mark their lines before an excavation and repair can commence, Rowland Water
District had a erew of four servicemen onsite at 8:10 a. m. to begin the watermain repair. By 9:30 am.,

the location™of the break was exposed and prcppcd for repair. At app: oximately 10:00 am. the
watermain was pinched down to minimal flows in order to install the repair clamp. Procedures dictate
that we do not completely shut down the watermain. This practice allows for continued flows out of the
pipe and it prevents dirt and debris [rom entering through the break.. RWD crews installed the repair
clamp by 10:30 a.m. and full water service was restored.

We regret that your recirculating pump failed during this brief repair and would suggest that you look
into why the built-in thermal protection failed to shut off the pump causing it to overheal.

Rowland Water District has proudly provided walter service to this community for over 60 years. The
watermain repaired in Scnteno Street serves approximately 28 homes and it is regrettable even receiving

this one complaint.

You arc cerlainly free to submit a claim for damages and the matter will hb presented to the Rowland
Water Districl F!uurd of Dlmctors at 1ts ncxt rmgufarij; schﬂdull:d meeting for their review and final

determination,

3 Yﬂm-’q truly, o
.—-—-—'_-_
k5= C_;—-r_«-t— T m—
: TFD f\. CARRERA
/rp Assistant General Manager

PO, Box 8460 » 3021 5. FULLERTON ROAD » ROWLAND HEIGHTS. CA 91748 » PH: (562) 697-1726 » WWW.ROW LANDWATER.COM



August, 16,2013
TO ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,
Mr. Ted A, Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Re: Service Address; 18223 Scnteno St., Rowland Heights, Ca, 91748, and burned out
water recirenlator due to the water being turned off the date of 08/02/13 in the a.m,

Dear Mr, Ted A. Carrera:

Thank you for answering my letter regarding my hand-delivered letter to the Rowland
Water District dated 08/02/13. 1 do appreciate that you understand my concerns,
especially regarding my burned out bearings in my water recirculator. I do include the
plumbing tech report and replacement cost for the recirculator. According to my plumber,
no water recirculator of the 2004 cra, has a built-in thermal protection that shuts off when
the water ccases. Perhaps you are thinking of the tank-less water heater that shuts itsell
off when the water ceases. Both types remain attempts fo go “Green” to save waler.,

Consider in the future an idea to call/inform the home owners of your intent to turn off
the water however briefl. An automated, emergency call to the particular streets would be
helpful especially for replacement of my recirculator.

Thank you, Mr. Carrera in advance for letling me present my claim for the recirculator
replacement at your next regularly scheduled meeting of the Rowland Waier Disrict.

Yours Truly,

S

Ms. Dee Childs,
Home Owner, 18223 Senteno St. Rowland Heights, Ca. 91748







To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum

Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

October 8, 2013

Public Affairs Update

Scheduling classroom presentations
o Inthe month of October alone | will be presenting in 16 different classrooms, reaching
over 400 students
o Will be presenting the Water Cycle Bracelet activity, States of Water as well as the Tap
Water Tour activity where students will test the water with 5 different chemicals
(Chlorine, pH, Iron, Copper and Hardness) to see how the water reacts
Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
Preparing for the Buckboard Days Event with outreach materials
Created a prize wheel to utilize at events in order to keep our inventory from diminishing after
each event.
o Customers will spin the wheel and get one of the 12 prizes on the wheel
Creating a "Welcome Packet” for Customer Service to utilize and distribute to the new
customers when they sign up
o This will help give the customers all the necessary information in just one packet
Checking weekly on the District's FaceBook and Twitter pages.
o Posting necessary information on the pages.
Created an album where | have been putting pictures of the construction process
Posted flyer and updates regarding the Buckboard Days Parade

Making sure to gain "likes” on the FaceBook page
» Going to encourage employees to add the "follow us on FaceBook” on their email

signatures to help increase the “likes” on our page.
=  Added message on all bills for customers to “like” us on FaceBook and they will
receive a free hose nozzle.
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly wehinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
Designed and coordinated with Crocker Sign Company, to create a "smile you're on camera”
sign to put in the temporary customer service location.

Q90 0



= Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
o Update pages
o Creating and working with Dusty Moisio on a new Recycled Water Page
o Make relevant changes
o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary

+ Work closely with Tripepi Smith Associates on website issues.
o Helped solve issues regarding updates on the homepage

Spanish material and copies to an AP teacher at Nogales High School

o Created a "Star Water Pledge” for students to fill out after the classroom presentation

o Once | receive the pledge they will receive an official letter, prize and their name, grade
and school will be put on the District's website.
o Attended MWD quarterly education meeting Thursday, September 26, 2013.

2Dl

rittnie L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative




Website Vislts and Pageviews

2000 4—m—

1800

1600

1400

1200

1000

M Visits

W Page Views

800

600

400

August 36- September - September 9-  September 18- September 23-
september 2 September @ September 16 Seplember 23 September 30

MNew vs. Returning Visitors

600

o MNew Visitors

B Returning Visitors

= T T 1 MTOTAL




Source of Viewing

600 —

500

400

300

200

100 -

W Desktop

| Maobile Device
i Tahlet
mTOTAL

Direct Traffic

See Attached.




e TR L ET eIy

—— - " TTaTT

Rowland Water District « htipcitwaw rowlandwaler.com
All Wab Site Data

Direct Traffic Aug 26, 2013 -Sep 2, 2013

e of visils: 2B.57%

| Explorar |

Site Uszge




10,

Landing Pags

Home e
fhill-pay-options/ '
fcareers
Imanage-and-pay-your-till-online
TOontineBillPaymenLshim
lemant-gawrer-agresmeant/

Iboard-of-direciors-reguiar-board-meeting-8132
13

Tboard-of-diseclors-reguiar-board-mealing-9132
03

Teategorylpress-réleases!

loontacl_us asp

Visits | Pages Vsl
156 3.26
% of Talal: 28.57% Siles A 3.40
1545} 4178
1 an
4 4400
3 1.33
3 2.67
3 233
2 1.00
1 1.00
1 200
1 500
1 300

82013 Google

Avg. Visit Duralion

00:03:33

Bila g 00016
ey

00:03:03
00:10:29
Q00003
Q820
Ol02:47

Q00000

Q0.00:00

0003

00GE:20

Ole02: 16

e Mew Vislts

60.90%

St Avg: AT A4
{26 36%)

61.07%
B0.00%
BE.GTI
33.33%
1000

G0.00%

0.00%

(00

0%

100005

Bgunco Rale

20.49%

Site Ao 28.57%
B2}

25.95%
25,00
65673
33.39%
GB.GT%

100.00%

100,00

0,005

0.00%

0.00%

Rows 1 - 100f 156



—— ey g

Rowdand Water District « hitpolivww. rowlancwater.com
All Web Gite Data

Direct Traffic Sep 2, 2013 -Sep 9, 2013
& Y of visits: 34013

Explorar

Site Usage
& Visits
A0
® \
0
Bep 3 Sop 4 Bup § Bep & Zep 7 Bep &
Landing Page Viils Pages | Visit Avg, Vislt Duratlon 4 New Vishts Bounce Rate

148 3.15 00:03:04 64.19% 25.68%
% of Tolak 34.01% &y | Silo Avoe 308 (207%) | Sile Mg 000308 (115 Sile Avg: S4.45% (wrezwy | Sita Al 27559 (o)

1, rHDt 10, PC{ OJ \e 127 3.20 000257 64.57% 21.26%

2 Wll-pay-options! 4 A75 00:06:39 S0.00% 25.00%
A, Imanage-and-pay-your-bill-anlina’ 4 250 000136 S0.00% a0,00%
4. fbackfcw-cross-connaction 3 1.040 000000 33.33% 100,005%
5, foontact-infol 3 204 000055 100.00% 33.33%
&, [OnkneBillPayment.shim! 2 .54 001146 LiL00% 50.00%
7. lcaresrs! 1 1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%
8, [categonyfagendaminutes! 1 200 0Q:00:09 0.00%: 0.00%
4, ffag/ 1 1.00 0000 100,005 100.00%
10, frales-feos! 1 1.00 LR eI 100.00% 100.00%

Bows 1 - 10 0f 11

2013 Google



—— e T

FRowland Water Disfrict - hilp:iweswrowlandvwalarcom
All Web Site Data

Direct Traffic

& Soofvisia: 30.98%

Sep 9, 2013 - Sep 16, 2013

\

Sap 18

Explorer |
Sile Usage
2 \izis
i’/\‘7
20 =,
Sop it Sep 11 Sap 12 Sop i3 Sop1d
Landing Fags Visids Pages [ Wisit Avg. Visit Ducation % Mew Visls
171 315 00:02:36 65.50%
3 of Tolid! 30505 Sile Avg: 173 Sile Awg: 00.02:57 Hika Avg: AYABE
{552) {-4.10%]) [-11.78%) (32435
fd HUM . PC[? le 139 337 G:02:43 67.63%
2. lbfl-pay-oplicns! B 2.1z 00:00:30 B2.50%
3. lcarears! 3 1.00 00:00:00 BEBT%
4. lconfirmationd 2 200 0d0:06G: 50 0.00%,
5. foontact-infiof 2 .50 00:00:18. 50.00%
G. Imanage-and-pay-your-bill-onfine/ 2 1.00 040:00:00 L%
7. .:Jll:mland-watm—dish'ic!-sanrina-am 2 &80 00:02:11 100.00%
B, lslart-servical 2 1.50 00:00:27 50.00%
8,  MNenanl-cwner-agreamant! 2 1.60 00:03:35 50.00%
10,  fabout-us-agendas-minutes,shiml 1 3.00 00:00:14 100.00%

2013 Google

Bounca Rate

26,32%
Sibe A 205500
{-7.E1%)

2230%
25.00%
100.00%:
50.00%
50.00%

100.00%
0.00%

20.00%
50.00%
0.00%

Rows 1 - 10 of 18



Rowland Water Distrct - hitgwwns rewlandwalar oo

P i e

All Web Site Data

Direct Traffic SEP 1 E. 2013- SB[] 23. 2013
& Yofvisits: 35.92%
| Explorer
Sila Usage
& \isils
L]
= —
Sap ¥ Sap 18 Sep 18 Sap 20 Sop 21 Sop 27
Landing Fage Vishts Paaes | Vsl Avg, Vislt Duration % Mow Visits Bounes Rate
162 3.15 00:02:33 61.73% 25.31%
% of Totel: 35.92% Silg A 313 Sile Aag; PORAT Sale Mg S2TTH Sile AvD: 26.83%
{451} {TL4R%} (-13.E7%) [16.87%) (5675}
fof HU MQ’ P(:T 9 i€ 141 3.21 00x02:32 60.95% 22.70%
2. [bil-pay-opticns! 13 3.54 00;04:02 69.23% 15,5385
3. [start-stop-servicsf 2 1.00 D000 0.00% 100.00%
4. [fcareers! 1 1.00 Q0000 100.00% 100.00%
3, [fcontact-info! 1 .00 000000 100.00% 100.00%
8. [foustomer-sendood 1 5.00 [T EREL 10.00% 0.00%
T bl b 1 1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%
.. meGualioAaualatar ol o 1 100 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%
9, Iyour-bill-payment-options. shitml 4 1.00 IR RIR A 0.00% 100.00%
s £ -4 of &

€203 Googls



—- -0 - P A

Rowwland Water Disirlct « hdpciwosw rowlancwator.com
All Wab Site Data

Direct Traffic Sep 23, 2013 -Sep 30, 2013

& Ve of visis; 35, 26%

| Explorer |
Sita Usage
@ Viits
&0
25
Sepr 24 Sop 26 Sop Sep 37 Sap 28 Sep 23
Lanading Page Vigils | Pages ! Visit Awp. Vigit Duration % Mew Visite Bounce Rate
171 3.32 00:03:45 64.91% 18.71%
% of Todal: 35.26% Sile Al 314 Sile Awg: 00.03:14 Sita B 51,555 Sita Ao 274270
(485) (5.73%) () (25535} (-FLTR%)
17 1’1 OMEO, DCIOJ Q. 138 s.62 00:04:03 65.01% 11.76%
2. Mil-pay-options! 10 240 D0:02-37 B0.0K% 0G0
3. fcarcers! 4 1.60 00:00:00 100.00%: 00.00%
4, fmanage-and-pay-vour-bill-oalina! 3 1.00 00:00:00 33.33% F00. 00
5. fiatesfeas! 3 1.33 0004:35 GG.6T% BEBF
G.  fealendar/ 2 1.04 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%
7. [OnlineBillPayment.shim 2 4.50 G0:02:35 0.00% 0.0
i .":f”'atnhq,uaIllyFaamual-ﬂr.-ataf-qua]i!y-mp 2 150 0000:73 0.0 50.00%
9. faboutthe-matar/ 1 3.00 00:01:58 100.00% .00
10, fabolil-your-bil! 1 2.00 00:00:08 0.00% (L0
Rws 1- 100f 17

B 2013 Googhe



strategic C{}m munications ————

Public Relations

____———ﬁii;_____
CVSTRATEGIES

FRECISION v PERCEPTION”

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
October 8, 2013

¢ Buckboard Days
- Sponsorship Release Drafted and Distributed
- T-Shirt Design Complete
- Banner Design Complete
- Program Ad Complete

= Additional Press Releases
- MET Poster Contest Winner Release Being Drafted

» Website
- Construction Photo Journal Slider Complete
- Qffice Hours Slider Complete
- Buckboard Days Slider Complete

» Potable Water Reliability Enhancement Project
- Door Hangers Complete

*» Board of Directors Message Decks
- Additional Cards Constructed for Specific Division Boundaries
- Full Sets Complete and Ready for Distribution
- Additional Function |deas Available

s Boardroom Signage
- Added Mission Statement to Estimates
- In Development

» Customer Service
- On Hold Messages Updated in September
- New Messages Coming Week of 10/7

* Administrative
- Presentation Training & Writing Workshop To Be Scheduled

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
Indian Wells, CA 92210
P760-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760
Info@CVStrat.com






'.-;.l-_'. .




Youth Science Center Gala Dinner
e e e L T L O |

When Dear Ken,

Friday October 25, 2013 from

6:00 PM to 900 PM PDT You're cordially invited to the Youth Science Center 51st
Add to Calendar Anniversary Gala & Awards Ceremony with Special Guest

Buzz Aldrin and Keynote Speaker Dr. Ivan Misner!

We hope you can join us for an evening of celebration as we

Where honor the hard work of our students, staff, voluntesrs; and
3752 Hollins .
Claremont, CA91711 Evenb Rrogrant:
Vo
Mo G s ¥ % 6:00pm - Reception with Former US Astronaut, Buzz Aldrin,
Clare :erit 5 Ave  Silent Auction, and live entertainment.
Hills i
Wildemness - 2 7:00pm - Live auction followed by dinner
Park | '
2' fr' 7:30pm - Keynote Speaker - Dr, Ivan Misnar, "The Father of
. - 5 Modern Metworking” and Founder of Business Network
§ 2 International (BNI)

&:30pm - Awards Cereamony

MoRTE

€ 2013 Microsoft Corporation
: = & 2013 Nokia

Driving Directions

8;00pm - Dessert and Closing Ceremony

Please REGISTER helow!

Gel more information

Reqgister Now!

If you are unable to join us, we respectfully ask you to consider
making a donation in your absence, here.

Thank you in advance for your continued support!
Sincerely,

Ron Chong

Youth Science Center
roni@youthsciencacenter.or

§26-854-9825

G26-854-0825

Emall Sponsorad By:
P y The Constant Contact Cares for Kids program supports youth oriented






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Intentionally
Lelt Blank







THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3

4
f‘f*‘ THREE VALLEYS

==)),

Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568
The following is & summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION I Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, September 18, 2013

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

AT B EOER » Public Hearing: A public hearing was held to receive testimony
DIVISION 111 regarding the Addendum to the 2010 Urban Water Management Plan.

BOB G. KUHN Approved: Motion No. 13-09-4950 was approved adopting Resolution

e No. 13-09-717 Addendum to the Three Valleys MWD 2010 Urban
A Water Management Plan; passed with a 7-0 vote.

JOHN W. "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

Approved: Motion No. 13-09-4951 approving consent calendar: (A)

Receive and file financial reports July 2013 and August 2013; (B)

D HOn AN Receive and file Capitalization Policy; (C) Approve Board of Directors
Handbook; passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 13-09-4952 to ratify previously paid July 2013

directors' monthly expense reports and approve August 2013 expense
reports; passed with a 7-0 vote.
1021 E. Wi
B Miramar Avenue I | Anproved: Motion No. 13-09-4953 to approve Resolution No. 13-09-
Claremont, CA 91711 718 affirming board member Dan Horan as the voting delegate in the
Phone: 909-621-5568 event the presiding officer cannot participate in the proceedings of the

Independent Special District Selection Committee election on October
7, 2013; passed with a 7-0 vote,

Approved: Motion No. 13-09-4854 to (i) accept bid from Pascal &
Ludwig in the amount of $1,427,519 to complete Phase || — Well
Equipping for Project No, 58433 — TVMWD Production Well No. 2. (ii)
authorized general manager to enter into an agreement with Pascal &
— — Ludwig to perform the work; and (iii) approved budget amendment for
Board Meetings the project in the amount of $795,000; passed with a 7-0 vote.

are scheduled

fhﬂ' ﬁrat Hl‘ld Thi. t include all da ite o
i e iis summary may not include all agenda items an
third WEd“ESdHY should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

ﬂf B_aﬂh I‘I"Iﬂﬂth at TVMWD Is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
8:00 a.m. 133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Munlcipal Water District has Installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
meore than 175 billion gallons of water,

Fax: 909-625-5470

www. threevalleys.com




THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THREE VALLEYS

€tion Line
ember 18, 2013
"~ Page 2 ~

Important Upcoming Dates:

Wednesday, October 2, 2013
TVMWD Board Meeting Workshop, 8:00 AM

District Office

Thursday, October 3, 2013

San Gabriel Valley Water Forum 2013, 7:30 AM—1:30 PM
Sheraton Fairplex Conference Center

Register: www. orum2013.eventbri

Program: “"Water Quality — A Balancing Act”

Wednesday, October 16, 2013
TVMWD Board Meeting at 8:00 AM
District Office

Thursday, October 31, 2013
TVMWD Leadership Breakfast, 7:.30 AM

Sheraton Fairplex Hotel

Register: (909) 621-5568 or email cdechaine@tvmwd.com

Program: “Water Resource Management for the 21st Century”, Celeste Cantu, General
Manager Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority




	AGENDA october 8, 2013
	TAB 1.1-Minutes September 10, 2013
	TAB 1.2-Demands on General Fund Account August 2013
	TAB 1.3-Demands on General Fund Account September 2013
	TAB 1.4-Investment Report August 2013
	TAB 1.5-Investment Report September 2013
	TAB 1.6-Response to Questions by Harry Peterson, Resident
	TAB 1.7-Water Purchases August 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements September 2013
	TAB 2.2-Resolution 10-2013 Requesting Appointment
	TAB 2.3-Claim for Damages
	TAB 2.4-Communications/Education Outreach Update
	TAB 2.5-Upcoming Events
	TAB 3.1-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line September 18, 2013

